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CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Good morning. | will go
ahead and call to order, today's hearing for the Judicial
Merit Selection Commssion. Qur first candidate is Judge
Porter. Judge Porter is a candidate for the Master-in-
Equity position in Florence County.

Do | have that correct -- do | have that
correct, Your Honor?

JUDGE PORTER  Yes, sir.

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: If you woul d pl ease, sir,
rai se your right hand.

VHEREUPQN,

THE HONORABLE W LLI AM HAI GH PORTER, bei ng
duly sworn and cautioned to speak the truth, the whole
truth, and nothing but the truth.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY:  Thank you. There should
be sone docunents in front of you. If you would just have
a | ook at those, please, sir.

JUDGE PORTER  Yes, sir.

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: Are those the personal
data questionnaire and the sworn statement that you have
submtted to the Conm ssion?

JUDGE PORTER | Dbelieve so.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Are there any updates or
changes that need to be nade?

JUDGE PORTER: | did submt sone changes.

Garber Reporting
info@garberreporting.com




© 00 N oo o B~ W N

N T N N S T N N o e =
g A W N P O © O N oo o A W N P, O

SCREENING HEARINGS

Page 10

don't know whet her, wi thout going through it -- | Dbelieve
Andy has --
CHAI RMAN CASKEY: Staff has indicated that
we have those updates.
JUDGE PORTER  Yeah.
CHAI RMAN CASKEY: All right. Do you object,
then, Your Honor, to our making these documents a part of
the record of your sworn testinony?
JUDGE PORTER Not a bit. That's fine.
(EXHHBIT NO 1 - JUDICIAL MERI T SELECTI ON
COW SSI ON PERSONAL DATA QUESTI ONNAI RE OF THE
HONORABLE W LLI AM HAI GH PORTER)

(EXHBIT NO 2 - JUDICIAL MERI T SELECTI ON
COWM SSI ON SWORN STATEMENT OF THE HONORABLE
W LLI AM HAI GH PORTER)

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: The Judicial Merit
Sel ection Comm ssion has thoroughly investigated your
qualifications for the bench. Qur inquiry has focused on
the nine evaluative criteria, and has included a ballot box
survey, a thorough study of your application materials,
verification of your conpliance with state ethics |laws, a
search of newspaper articles in which your nane appears, a
study of previous screenings, and a check for economc
conflicts of interest.

W have received no affidavits in -- |'mnot
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able to read this nmorning, Your Honor. | apologize. W
have received no affidavits filed in opposition to your
el ection, and no witnesses are present to testify.

I f you have a brief opening statenent, we'd
be happy to hear fromyou. Oherw se, we can proceed with
questions fromstaff counsel.

JUDGE PORTER.  No, sir. Please proceed.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Thank you, sir. Then I'l]
recogni ze M. Fiffick

MR FIFFICK: Thank you, M. Chairnan.

EXAM NATI ON BY MR Fl FFI CK:

Q Judge Porter, after serving alnost five years as
a Master-in-Equity, why do you want to continue serving in
this position?

A |'ve been working since ny first paying job at
age 14 in a grocery store. |'ve always worked. | cane
froma famly that believed in working.

You all know ny age. |'ma product of the
Depression, and | think nost people that were born and
raised in the Depression have an indication in their
system that working best for you.

| think a conbination of ny continuing to work, a
little exercise, and having a wife that's taken good care
of me and fed ne well, | don't see any reason why |

shoul dn't continue worKi ng.
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|"ve been out of |aw school for -- | believe it's
58, going on 59 years. | don't know how to do anything
else, soI'd like to keep on working.

Q Thank you, sir. The Conm ssion received 296
bal | ot box surveys regarding you, with 31 additiona
comrents. Twenty-seven of which were positive, including,
"Despite his current -- despite his age, he is current on
the law, is a resource to |awers, is very helpful to young
| awyers starting out in the court, is courteous beyond all
belief to all parties and attorneys, a true southern
gent | eman who enjoys the job and does the job well."

Further comments include, "Well versed in the
| aw, and particularly able in matters handled by a Master.
Kind, pleasant, and know edgeable. A true asset to the
judiciary."”

Four of the witten comrents, however, expressed
concerns. Sone of which alleged that your age and a
decline in your ability to meet the denmands of your
position is a problem How woul d you respond to these few
concerns?

A Before | filed ny application, | met with ny
doctor. He's one of the better-known internal nedicine
specialists in Florence. And | asked him | said, "Sam do
you think I'm okay, physically, to continue working and

continuing serving as a judge?"
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He said, "Wiy not? Keep on doing what you've
been doing. You're doing a |ot nore than nost fol ks your
age."

Q Thank you, sir. Judge Porter, you've indicated
in your PDQ that since your |ast screening, a |lawsuit was
filed against you on March 22nd, 2022, in the U S. District
Court, by a Charles Ray Thonas, II, also known as Al
Adebi si. Please explain the nature of the disposition of
this lawsuit.

A Di sm ssed.

Q Judge Porter, you've indicated in your PDQ
another lawsuit filed by M. Adebisi, in the district
court, on April 20th, 2023. Could you pl ease explain the
nature or the disposition of the |awsuit?

A | haven't seen the order. But | was told by one
of the clerks at the federal courthouse in Florence, that,
t hat had been cl osed.

Q Thank you, sir. You've indicated in your PDQ
since your |ast screening a lawsuit was also filed in
Fl orence County by the same plaintiff, Ali Adebisi. Could
you pl ease explain the nature and the disposition of this
| awsui t ?

A Vell, let ne say this. | don't know how ruch, if
any, sone of you have dealt with what's referred to as

sovereign citizens. | refer to himas Charles Ray Thonas.
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He falls into the clear category of being a sovereign-type.

| think the folks in court admnistration are
wel | aware of him the folks in federal court are. Even
the folks in the post office in Florence, which he uses as
his nailing address, are.

But in any event, there are two cases in commmon
pleas -- and | didn't catch which one you said first, but
both cases had been -- orders issued.

The first case, where it was a notion to have ne
and the clerk of court and one of the deputy clerks added
to a suit that he had filed against Lakevi ew Loan
Servicing, which | had heard the foreclosure.

Judge McFadden issued a very extensive order,
denying the notion and inposing sanctions.

The second suit was where he filed in the
original status against ne, the clerk, and a different
deputy clerk. Judge Cul bertson also filed an order
di smssing that and issuing sanctions.

| hope | never hear fromthe fellow again. |
understand -- | haven't seen it, but Malloy MEachin, the
county attorney, a forner partner, told me that he had --
the fellow had filed with the Court of Appeals.

He tried to file a notice of appeal with the
clerk of court. And they wouldn't take it, based on the

orders that had been issued the sanctions.
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So as far as | know, those cases are dead and
buried. But there's still that appeal hanging out there,
and | can't conceive of any basis for the Court of Appeals
to even listen to him

Q Thank you, sir.
MR FIFFICK: | would note that the Pee Dee
Ctizens Commttee reported Judge Porter to be well
qualified in the evaluative criteria of ethical fitness,
prof essional and academ c ability, character, reputation,
experience, and judicial tenperanent.
Judge Porter was also found qualified in the
eval uative criteria of constitutional qualifications,
physi cal health and nental stability.
BY MR FI FFI CK
Q Judge Porter, | have a few housekeeping with you
Since submtting your letter of intent, have you contacted
menbers of the Conm ssion about your candi dacy?
A No.
Q Are you famliar wth Section 2-19-70, including
the limtaations on contacting nenbers of the Genera

Assenbl y regardi ng your screening?

A You tal king about the 48-Hour rule?
Q Yes, sir

A | have not.

Q

Since submtting your letter of intent, have you
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sought or received the pledge of any |egislator either
prior to this date or pending the outcone of your
screeni ng?

A No, sir.

Q Have you asked any third parties to contact
menbers of the General Assenbly on your behalf, or are you
aware of anyone attenpting to intervene in this process on
your behal f?

A No, sir.

Q Have you reviewed and do you understand the
Comm ssion's guidelines on pledging in South Carolina Code
2-19-70(E) ?

A Yes, sir.

MR FIFFICK: | would note for the record
that any concerns raised during the investigation regarding
the candi date were incorporated into the questioning of the
candi date today. M. Chairman, | have no further
questi ons.

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: Thank you, sir. Do
menmbers of the Conm ssion have any questions or comments?
M. Jordan.

REPRESENTATI VE JORDAN.  Thank you, M.
Chai r man.

EXAM NATI ON BY REPRESENTATI VE JORDAN

Q Good morni ng, Judge.

Garber Reporting
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A Good nor ni ng.

Q First, let me say a few thank you's -- a thank
you, as | know from being from Fl orence, you' ve given a
lifetinme of service to the law and to our community back
home. | was trying to remenber was it the late '80s or
early '90s, you were the nayor of Florence?

A In the early '80s.

Q Early. GCkay. And did you do one term--

A No, excuse ne. Excuse me. |In the early '80s, |
was a menber of city council. | got off. And in the early
'90s, | was mayor.

Q Did you one termor two?

A | just served one. M. MEachin and | were
practicing together. And at the tine, | think he was -- as
| recall, was in the legislature. And we had a neeting one
afternoon, and decided that we were in the wong business:
we either had to practice |aw or be politicians. And we
t hought that --

Q That's good advi ce.

A -- being a lawer is a little nore renunerative.

Q You shoul d have told me that years ago.

A | would have, if you'd conme to ne.

Q | was just thinking back when | was a young
| awyer, and you were always great about -- and | saw it in

sone of the comments -- you were always great to offer ne a
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book to read, and say, you know, in a very, very Kkind way,
you know, what the practice of |aw was about.

| also wanted to say -- and | told your wfe
this, the other day -- or nonths ago now, | guess it's
been. But you make ne feel bad, wal king all those |aps at
t he courthouse.

| don't get in your courtrooma lot, but | see
you wal ki ng the | aps around the building. | always see you
wal king. And | never see you at the BBQ restaurant on
Friday afternoon, so | don't know if that's part of the
secret of your success, health-w se.

A There's 500 steps fromny office, around the
corridor to probation, and back to ny office. | try to do
it, two or three tines a day.

Q Well, I'd say keep it up. And thank you for al
you' ve done.

A Thank you.

REPRESENTATI VE JORDAN. M. Chairman, |
think he's got a guest that cane in. You mght want to
I ntroduce her.

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: Yes, sir. | was going to
do that at the end, but now seens like a fine tine to do
that. Judge, it seems that you found a new fan, or
sonebody who's at |east going to support you today. And |

wanted to give you an opportunity to introduce her to the
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Conmmi ssi on.

JUDGE PORTER: This is ny wife, Betsy. And
| would make a comment. Senator Rankin, you may not recal
It, and this bears on one of Andy's earlier questions. But
as we got ready to |leave six years ago, you were presiding.
And as | turned, | happened to notice you | eaned over,
because she was behind nme, and you said, "Ma'am just take
good care of the old boy."

Now, we've |aughed about that a | ot over the
years, about me being the "old boy." But your instructions
-- you didn't knowit, but she is a very stern person. And
she has nmade ny life pleasant, but she's nmade me tow the
chore. And the reason |'mhere today is because she has
taken good care of me, pursuant to your instructions.

SENATOR RANKIN: | can't say another word.
| can't ask another question, except to apol ogize to you
for the absence of that girl, who has held up talking to
me. And so she didn't give ne what the total secret sauce
I's, but the smle suggests that you all have it. And |'m
just tickled that both of you are here.

And | don't know whether you were asked, or
given the opportunity to hear a couple of the coments, but
bot h perhaps the best, experienced, ideal candidate for
attributes and accol ades go on and on and on.

But one of the cutest lines, "Haigh wll
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outlast us all. He already outworks us all."

So this tinme on the way out, | mght suggest
maybe 498 steps, and naybe three tinmes a day instead of
t wo.

Thank you, M. Chairman

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Yes, sir. M. Porter,
t hank you so much for being here today. | want to make

sure we recogni ze that very much

O her nenbers of the Comm ssion have ot her

comrents or questions for the judge?
(Hearing none.)

CHAI RMAN CASKEY:  Your Honor, thank you for
being here today. Thank you for your service. You have
sinply distinguished yourself in your service;, it is a
credit to everybody in the Bar. So | very nuch appreciate
that. This will conclude this portion of our screening
process.

| do need to take this opportunity to rem nd
you that pursuant to the Conm ssion's evaluative criteria,
t he Conm ssion expects candidates to follow the spirit as
well as the letter of the ethics laws, and we will view
violations or the appearance of inpropriety as serious and
potentially deserving of heavy weight in the screening
del i berati ons.

On that note, and as you may know, the
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record will remain open until the formal release of the
report of qualifications, and you may be cal |l ed back at
such time if that need were to arise.

Agai n, thank you for being here today. And
thank you for your service to the State of South Carolina.

JUDGE PORTER:  Thank you. And thank all
menbers of the Conm ssion. Thank you.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Yes, sir. Thank you.
Travel safely.

(Candi dat e excused.)

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: That will conclude this
hearing. And we still stand at ease until the next
candidate is with us.

(Of the record.)

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Ladi es and gentl enen,
we' |l go back on the record and proceed with our next
screeni ng.

Before us we have Ms. Kinmberly Barr, who is
a candidate for Seat 8, which is an at-large seat on the
circuit court bench. Do | have that correct, Ms. Barr?

M5. BARR  You do.

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: Woul d you pl ease rai se
your right hand.

VHEREUPQON,

KI MBERLY V. BARR, Dbeing duly sworn and
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cautioned to speak the truth, the whole truth, and nothing
but the truth.
CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Thank you, ma'am There
shoul d be sone docunments in front of you. |If you'd just
take a second to at those.
M5. BARR: Certainly.
CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Are those the personal
data questionnaire and the sworn statenment that you've
submtted to the Conm ssion?
MS. BARR. They are, M. Chairmn.
CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Are there any updates or
changes that need to be nade?
M5. BARR No. This commttee has the nost
recent copies.
CHAI RVAN CASKEY: (Ckay. Thank you. Do you
have any objection to our nmaking these documents a part of
your sworn testinmony?
M5. BARR | do not.
(EXHBIT NO 6 - JUDICIAL MERIT SELECTI ON
COW SSI ON PERSONAL DATA QUESTI ONNAI RE OF
KI MBERLY V. BARR)

(EXHHBIT NO. 7 - JUDICIAL MERI T SELECTI ON
COW SSI ON AVENDVENT PERSONAL DATA QUESTI ONNAI RE
OF KIMBERLY V. BARR)

(EXHBIT NO. 8 - JUDICIAL MERIT SELECTI ON
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COW SSI ON SWORN STATEMENT OF KI MBERLY V. BARR)

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: The Judicial Merit
Sel ection Conmm ssion has thoroughly investigated your
qual ifications for the bench. Qur inquiry has focused on
the nine evaluative criteria, and has included a ballot box
survey, a thorough study of your application materials,
verification of your conpliance wth state ethics |laws, a
search of newspaper articles in which your nane appears, a
study of previous screenings, and a check for economc
conflicts of interest.

W' ve received no affidavits filed in
opposition to your election, and no W tnesses are present
to testify.

Before giving you the opportunity to make
any brief opening cooments you would like, we'd certainly
like to meet the guest you've brought with you. And if you
want to introduce him you're certainly welcome to do that.

M5. BARR. Thank you. Good norning, M.
Chai rman and nmenbers of the Comm ssion. | have ny better
half with me, Larry Drayton, who's been incredibly
supportive throughout ny canpaign. And I'mglad he was
able to be here.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Thank you for being here
this nmorning, sir. Well, as | said, Ms. Barr, if you have

any brief opening comments, we'd be happy to hear those.
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QO herwise, we'll proceed to questions fromstaff counsel.

MS. BARR This past Monday, | celebrated ny
twenty-eighth year in the practice of law. And that was
I mportant for ne. Because when | decided to run for this
judgeship, | wanted to do so at a tine where | was
satisfied that |'d had enough | egal experience to be able
to candidly say to nyself, and to others, that | knew what
was doing, and that | would be an asset to the bench.

And so thank you all for having ne this
morni ng, and giving ne the opportunity to answer any and
all questions that you may have regarding ny candi dacy.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY:  Thank you. I'll recognize
Ms. Foster at this tinme.

M5. FOSTER | note for the record that
based on the testinony contained in the candidate's PDQ
whi ch has been included in the record with the candidate's
consent, Kinberly V. Barr nmeets the constitutional and
statutory requirenments for this position regarding age,
resi dence, and years of practice.

EXAM NATI ON BY MS. FOSTER

Q Ms. Barr, how do you feel your |egal and
prof essi onal experience thus far renders you qualified and
wi Il assist you to be an effective circuit court judge?

A Cobviously, very inportant natters come before the

circuit court -- crimnal matters and civil matters -- and
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very inportant decisions are made in that role every day.

For twenty-three of the last 28 years |'ve
practiced law, |'ve practiced in comon pleas court. |[|'ve
tried a nunber of cases as co-counsel and as |ead counse
in the courts of common pleas. Those cases have been tried
to verdict.

My PDQwW || also reflect that from 2004 up until
2016, | served in the -- as a part-tine assistant solicitor
in WIliamsburg County. Right before nmy |aw partner was
el ected to the Senate, he resigned because he was working
there part-time as well, and so | becanme what we call the
assistant solicitor in charge in WIliamsburg County.

And during the 12 years | was there, | prosecuted
every conceivable crimnal case that would cone within the
jurisdiction of general sessions court. And that varied
fromsonething as sinple as, you know, property crimes to
very serious cases involving child sexual assault, up to
murder cases. And | probably tried at |east ten of those
as | ead counsel in those particular areas.

| was also -- once | became the assistant
solicitor in charge -- that just neans that there was two
ot her peopl e underneath me. But once | becane the
assistant solicitor-in-charge, | was responsible for
managi ng the trial docket, preparing cases for trial, as

wel | as training and supervising other assistant
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solicitors.

Sol'dlike to think that in the 3rd Judicial
Grcuit, we had the best circuit court judges ever. But |
understand that may be subject to debate. But because of
the way those particular judges tried cases, it nade nme
appreciate the inportance of how judges handle trials in
general, and how they treat litigants, how they treat the
court staff, how they treat the attorneys.

And they, in ny view, have set the exanple on
what a circuit court judge should do and how a circuit
court judge should behave.

Q Thank you, Ms. Barr. Ms. Barr, we just tal ked
about your |egal and professional experience. And you
wite in your PDQ that your first experience inside a
courtroomwas at your adoption hearing.

Woul d you please tell the Conm ssion how you feel
that experience at such a young age renders qualified and
wi || assist you in being a judge.

A | remenber that experience alnost as if it were
yesterday. And | just sinply renenber being inside this
courtroomin Richland County, and seeing the judge sitting
up on what appeared to me at the tine to be a throne,
al most, with the robe on.

And | was inpressed with the amount of respect

that he garnered. Was nore inpressed with the anount of
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respect and hunbl eness that he displayed. And | firmy
believe that, that experience ignited a fire or a passion
I nsi de me.

Because | was pretty assured, earlier on in ny
chil dhood, that |I wanted to be a lawer. And | didn't
wai ver much. | didn't go through a period in high schoo
or college, where | was wondering what | wanted to be in
life. | knewearly what | wanted to be.

My nother and | used to watch old Perry Mason
movi es together, we used to watch Matl ock together, and so
| think that just fed that curiosity. And that flame has
not left.

VWen | becane a | awyer, one of the things that
was inportant to ne to do was to give back. I'mcalling
her nmy nother, but just so that the record is clear, ny
adoptive nmother. She was a foster parent. And she adopted
several children during that course of her life.

And she helped folks. And so | had a | ot of
brothers and sisters grow ng up, sonme stayed | onger than
others. But it was always that sense that | wanted to be
of service to someone. And | thought that practicing |aw
was a good way for me to do that.

|'mat a point in ny career where | want to
continue to be of service. And | feel that | have the

experience that | can be of service to ny coomunity and to
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the citizens of South Carolina by serving on the bench.
And | feel prepared that | can do that now.

Q Thank you, Ms. Barr. The Conmi ssion received 167
bal | ot box surveys regarding you, with 27 additiona
comrents. The ballot box survey, for exanple, contained
the follow ng positive comrents:

"Smart, very capable, well-liked, dedicated.
wi sh every candidate had her abilities, reputation, and
character."

Anot her stated, "Best candidate. She has great
experience in all areas of practice. She understands the
| aw the guiding principles that judges use to make
deci sions. She has served in |eadership positions in the
Pee Dee area, and woul d make a great addition to our
j udges. "

Ms. Barr, your SLED report indicated that you
were a naned defendant in the follow ng six nmatters:

In 2010, McCray v. Barr, et al, which was cl osed
the sane year. In 2013, Jermaine Good v. Kingstree -- or
the Town of Kingstree, et al, which was closed in 2016; in
March of 2015, in Brooks v. WIIliansburg County Sheriff's
Ofice, et al, which was closed in 2016; and in April of
2015, Boston v. Barr, et al, which was closed in July of
that sane year; and in February of 2015, Reynolds v. Barr,

et al, which was closed in June of 2015; and in July of
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2016, Reynolds v. Brown, et al, which was closed in August
of 2015.

Al of these were filed in federal court. And in
all of these matters, you stated you had no nermory of the
cases. And upon reviewing the matters, it appeared that
each of these matters involved an incarcerated individua
nam ng you in your official capacity as Assistant
Solicitor. It didn't appear that you were ever served with
any of these suits, and they were di sm ssed.

Is there any other information you'd like to
of fer?

A No. And | did not beconme aware that |awsuits had
been filed until after this process began. But your
recitation of how the cases came about, and how they ended,
IS correct.

M5. FOSTER M. Chairman, |1'd like to
request that we now go into executive session to handle a
matter.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Al in notion of
Representative Rutherford, seconded by Representative
Jordan, the pending question before the body is go into
executive session. All in favor signify by saying qualify.

(At this time the menbers audibly say "aye.")
CHAI RVAN CASKEY: All opposed "nay"?

(Hearing none.)
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CHAI RMAN CASKEY: The "ayes" have it. At
this tine we wll go into executive session. And | would
kindly ask everyone who is not supposed to be here for
executive session to step out.

(Executive session from10:29 a.m to 10:39 a.m)

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: W are now back on the
record. W are out of executive session. For the record,
while we were in executive session, no votes were taken and
no deci sions were made.

And we will proceed with the screening of
Ms. Barr. |'d recognize, again, M. Foster

M5. FOSTER | would note that the Pee Dee
Ctizens Commttee reported that Ms. Barr is well qualified
as to the evaluative criteria of ethical fitness,
prof essional and academ c ability, character, reputation,
experience, and judicial tenperament, and qualified in the
remaining criteria of constitutional qualifications,
physi cal health and nental stability
BY M5. FOSTER

Q Ms. Barr, a few housekeeping issues. Are you
aware that as a judicial candidate, you are bound by the
code of judicial conduct as found in Rule 501 of the South
Carolina Appellate Court Rul es?

A | am awar e.

Q Since submtting your letter of intent, have you
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contacted nmenbers of the Conm ssion about your candi dacy?

A | have not.

Q Since submtting your letter of intent, have you
sought or received the pledge of any |legislator either
prior to this date or pending the outcome of your
screeni ng?

A | have not.

Q Are you famliar wth Section 2-19-70, including
the limtations on contacting nenbers of the Genera
Assembl y regardi ng your screening?

A Yes.

Q Have you asked any third parties to contact
menbers of the General Assenbly on your behalf, or are you
awar e of anyone attenpting to intervene in this process on
your behal f?

A No.

Q Have you reviewed and do you understand the
Comm ssion's guidelines on pledging in S.C. Code Section 2-
19-70(E) ?

A | am

M5. FOSTER | would note for the record
that any concerns raised during the investigation by staff
regardi ng the candi date were incorporated into the
questioning of the candidate today. And, M. Chairnan, |

have no further questions.
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CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Thank you, ma'am Do
menmbers of the Conm ssion have questions or comments for
Ms. Barr? Ms. Mlver.

M5. MCIVER  Thank you, M. Chairman. |
don't think I have any questions. But | did want to point
out I've practiced in the 3rd Judicial Crcuit with the Lee
Law Firm It's not that anynmore, but it used to be. And
you certainly enjoy an exceptional reputation in that -- in
that area.

And fromny limted experience practicing
| aw there, | know what it's like to be in a small town
where you do get a broad base of experience. You've done
crimnal, civil, famly. And you do what cones in. And
your willingness to stick it out, much longer than | did,
20 years in the -- in the courtroom trying cases in al
areas, is just exceptional. Very noteworthy.

And Shaun Kent, who is also no stranger to
the courtroom wites in a letter of reference for you --
and this kind of sunms it up, publically, mch nore el oquent
than | will. But | did want to put this in the record:

"Kim combi nes everything that is good about
the practice of |law and being a humanitarian to make the
perfect candidate. | have the unique perspective of
defending crimnal cases against her, which as a prosecutor

wor ki ng al ongside her in famly court actions, and seeking
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her advice for civil matters. In layman's terms, she has
it all.”

So | just wanted to point that out. Because
as | said, | knowwhat it's |like to be in a small tow and
doing everything, it makes you uniquely qualified for this
position. And it's rare that we see someone wth your
| evel of civil as well as crimnal experience.

And | just want to thank you for your
wi I lingness to serve in this capacity.

M5. BARR  Thank you so mnuch.

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: Ms. Bl ackl ey.

MS. BLACKLEY: Thank you, M. Chairman. |
just want to echo what Lucy has stated in regards to all
that you' ve done.

Fromwhat |'ve seenin ny little tine here
on this conm ssion, you possess everything | think a
candi date shoul d possess, who wants to becone a judge. And
| want you to continue to keep that same mnd set.

You have been just poised and presented
yourself well here today. And | hope that you will ascend
to this position. And thank you for even running. But you
are what we need nore of. W want nore candidates |ike you
to present thenselves for judgeship.

M5. BARR  Thank you so nuch.

M5. BLACKLEY: You're wel cone.
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CHAI RMAN CASKEY: M. Strom

MR STROM |'Il just add dittos to all of
that. | nean, grow ng up with Judge Newran, who's now
Anerica's judge, and Senator Sabb -- Ronnie, who we all
| ove -- | nmean, there's no two better mentors that you
could have. And I just got your supplemental papers and
read them and said, "Ww, this woman is really bright and
conpetent."”

So | amthankful that you're running. And
you've got a really bright future in the judiciary.

MS. BARR Thank you so much. | appreciate
that. Thank you.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY:  Senat or Ranki n.

SENATOR RANKI N:  Thank you, M. Chairnan.
want your husband to know that | asked this judge-want-to-
be, hopefully judge-will-be, now or hereafter, where you,
M. Drayton, are from hoping that you had kinfolk in
Horry. And she says you don't.

But | claimthem if ever you need them
They' re wonderful people. One fellow by the nane of
WIlliam Drayton, a |ongtine great person down there, a
fornmer classmate of m ne.

EXAM NATI ON BY SENATOR RANKI N:
Q Ms. Barr, obviously, you have heard wonderf ul

things said about you. You present in such a neasured,
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light-but-fornmal way. And no doubt here today, but
probably everywhere you've served as a -- either prosecutor
or as a litigant, in civil or some crimnal defense as
wel I, perhaps --

A Yes.

Q -- for you. Yeah, so -- and those who have
written about you just say that, loudly and clearly. And
that is class that you have brought to this process in
terns of your demeanor, not just in how you are standing
there, and the conposure that you have, but how neasured
you are in your responses.

You have no doubt had unfavorable rulings against
you -- whether famly court, whatever court -- and when the
litigant, particularly in the famly court context, doesn't
get it, and is aggrieved by that ruling, whether tenporary
or final, how have you defended the judge, or judges, when
you have perhaps scratched your head, too, in how sonething
was rul ed upon?

A If I'"mrepresented a client who did not get the
result that he or she wanted in court, particularly in
famly court, | -- and even prior to the ruling being
issued, | like to try to prepare the client for what the
outcome w || be.

| wll tell the client, based on ny experience,

this is what | think a judge is likely to rule. But there
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are no guarantees, particularly in famly court.

And so once the ruling comes out, one of the
things that | try to take great unbrage in is not bad-
mout hi ng the process. [It's inportant for ne, that people
have respect for the process, for the judges, even if you
don't agree with the outcone.

| think for our systemto work, people have to
have faith that, well, naybe things didn't go their way,
but they were heard. And so, obviously, there are sone
peopl e that you will never be able to explain that to.
They -- you know, they have their theories about why they
| ost .

And of course | always like to win. But | think
what | try to do is always to explain, well, this is what
coul d happen, this is the possible range that the judge
coul d have done.

And, generally, | try, to the extent that | can,
resolve certain issues before going into court -- to the
extent | can. Because you then have sonme control over what
happens in your client's matter. You |ose that control,

obvi ously, when you have the judge to make that decision.

And so | -- | guess a very short way of answering
your question is, | prepare the question client,
bef orehand, for the particular outcomes. | nake sure that

when the outcones are ruled, that there is a respect for
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the |aw and for the judge neking the decision.

Q Otentimes, we will see -- again, as Hope said,

her short time here ny -- irrespective of the |ast eight
years that we've spent since |last Mnday here -- it seens
ei ght or nine years -- but the candidates that pass through

seeki ng appoi ntment and qualification the nom nation by
this coomttee, often don't have the been-there-done-that
box to check that you do, and to ny view, every court that
we have, whether it's conp, magistrate's, circuit court,
appel l ate courts.

And so the unique -- as you've heard earlier, the
uni que qualifications you have. you have been there and
done that. \Whether prosecuting -- you cite one of your --
a murder case that you first prosecuted -- a famly court
case -- which, thank God, circuit courts don't get those
appeal s.

But ny point being, effectively, every potential
exposure to the |aw that someone who woul d cone before you
woul d hope that you would have, and an ability to relate to
t hem

And so to the point, rhetorically asked, do you
believe that you are uniquely qualified -- no comment about
your -- there are others seeking this -- but in your role
and in your candidacy?

A | can say that | have been incredibly fortunate
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with the opportunities that |'ve had throughout ny career,
and | can also say |'ve taken advantage of those
opportunities.

And | deliberately waited to apply to becone a
judge, because | wanted to get all of that experience. 1'd
al ways wanted to be a judge since the 9-year-old in famly
court. So it's something that |'ve always wanted, but |
wanted to be prepared for it. And so | do believe that |
amuniquely qualified in that -- in that role.

Q Your, again, ballot box surveys, though
anonymous, effectively endorsed you, with the overwhel m ng
percentages in all the criteria that we are allowed to
j udge and wei gh a candi date's nom nation and
qual i fications.

And so you, | think as Lucy G ey nentioned,
you' ve the esteem of your peers. And that is a credible
testanent to you

A Thank you, sir.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY:  Menbers of the Conm ssion?

M. Safran.

MR SAFRAN: 'l try not to re-plow too
much ground. But the thing -- | guess going a little
further with what Senator Rankin said is that -- |'m

| mpressed by the fact that you decided to have a career

before you decided to make the | eap.
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l'"mnot in any way so naive as to think that
just -- probably 80, 90 percent of the people who start out
practicing law in those early years, want to talk or think
about bei ng judge.

And unfortunately, or fortunately, we see
more of themnow who are acting on it at that age, as
opposed to necessarily taking a step back and realizing
that there's a lot to learn before | get there.

And it's not just what's in the books.

There is a maturity that has to come. And the only way you
get it is through experience. | nean, | can tell you, |
was no different. If |'d have pursued it when | thought it
the first time, I would have proven to be horrible. And I
think it's because you don't have the life | essons that
come with this. And so | commend you for waiting.

| also certainly amvery, very inpressed by
the fact that you availed yourself of all of these
opportunities that cone with a small town practice, to go
to all these other courts.

And while, yes, | think somebody was in --
one of the coments saying, yeah, she's great for famly
court, | don't know that she's been anywhere else, well,
they don't know you, obviously. Because you' ve been
el sewhere. And | don't think that the fact that you went

to famly court is a negative thing, because you're stil
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on your feet, you're still thinking, you're still having to
deal with a lot of simlar issues.

And you're dealing with people, oftentines,
In the worst stages of their lives. So you've got to dea
with that as a judge, no natter what |level you're on. And
| think you've certainly nore than prepared yourself for
it.

And | frankly believe that -- you know, you
-- you're making a good choice in doing it. And | wi sh you
t he best.

M5. BARR  Thank you so nuch.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY:  Any ot her conmments or
questions?

(Hearing none.)
EXAM NATI ON BY CHAI RMAN CASKEY:
Q Ms. Barr, | joinin all the positive coments.
And were we here for longer, | would restate themall on ny
own.
And | say that because | feel the responsibility
to ask you a question that, for reasons that could fill a
book, or volunes of books, our society is at a place right
now, where it will attenpt to explain results that it
doesn't like through a political lense or a partisan |ense.
And it doesn't take too nmuch creativity to

| magi ne a circunstance, were you to go -- were you to sit
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on the bench, where you would be required to render a
decision that could then be easily perceived as a partisan
or a political decision.

And given your history in your PDQ of naking
donations to Denocratic candidates, | wanted to give you
the opportunity to -- "innoculate" is not the right word --
but I want to give you a chance, before you take the bench,
to explain to people on the record, why they shoul d not
have that concern with you, and why your devotion to the
law, as it has been nanifested throughout your career, and
Is remaining with you.

A The position of being a judge for nme, personally,
Is an inportant one. And, you know, | stated in ny
comrents earlier, that for the people to believe in the
process -- or for it to work, people need to believe in the
process.

And if | were elected to the bench, | essentially
wi || have an open-door policy. | want people to feel free
to viewtrials that | may preside over

One of the things that | think nost of nmy friends
and col | eagues know about me, and what nore people wll
| earn about ne, should | nade it to the bench, is that
there are -- there are things that | feel I have a
conservative leaning toward. | have a conservative views

on certain things and | have |iberal views on certain

Garber Reporting
info@garberreporting.com



© 00 N oo o B~ W N

N T N N S T N N o e =
g A W N P O © O N oo o A W N P, O

SCREENING HEARINGS

Page 42

t hi ngs.

My practice has always been that if | were
el ected to the bench, that stays out the door. | nean,
that's not a part of nmy consideration. And | don't think
it should be. | think that when we entrust individuals to
serve in these capacities, we expect that they will enforce
the lawas it is.

\Whet her you agree with it or not, our jobs -- or
our jobs as judges is sinply to enforce the [aw. And so
what | woul d hope that people would see is that a nunber of
the political contributions that |'ve nade, personally, a
lot of themwere to ny |aw partner, who | trust and | ove.

One was to ny classmate. One was to the daughter
of one of ny good friends. And so | was supporting,
obviously, and wll continue to support, those people who
are very inportant to ne.

But | do not -- | will not let those
contributions, or how!| may feel about those persons
personal |y, ever inpact a decision that | nake on the
bench.

Q Thank you for that answer. | think that our
commtnent to the rule of law as |awers, and potentially
as jurists, is paramount. And | applaud you for that. And
| thank you for responding to that.

| try to make it a point to ask that question of
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al | candi dates who have sone nexus -- or at |east one that
| can foresee -- to politics, to make sure that we asked
and answered that question. So | appreciate your
I ndul gence on that.

A Certainly.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY:  Any ot her questions from
menbers of the Comm ssion?

(Hearing none.)

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: All right. Wth that,
that will conclude this phase of the screening process, M.
Barr.

| do need to take an opportunity to rem nd
you that pursuant to the Comm ssion's evaluative criteria,
t he Conmmi ssion expects candidates to follow the spirit as
well as the letter of the ethics laws, and that we wl|
view violations or the appearance of inpropriety as serious
and potentially deserving of heavy weight in our screening
del i berati ons.

On that note, and as you may know, the
record wll remain open until the formal release of the
report. And should the need arise, you could be called
back here to answer any questions.

Thank you for offering to serve the State of
South Carolina. And thank you for being here today.

M5. BARR  Thank you for having nme. You al
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take care.
(Candi dat e excused.)

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: We will stand at ease
until our next candidate is in the room

(A recess was taken froma.m to a.m)

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: Ladies and gentlenmen, we
are back on the record, proceeding with our next screening.
Bef ore us, we have Ms. Maryann Bl ake, who is a candi date
for Seat 8 on the circuit court bench, which is an at-large
seat. Do | have that all correct, M. Blake?

M5. BLAKE: That is correct.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: |f you woul d pl ease raise
your right hand.

VWHEREUPON,

MARYANN BLAKE, being duly sworn and
cautioned to speak the truth, the whole truth, and nothing
but the truth.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: |If you woul d pl ease take a
| ook at the docunents in front of you.

MS. BLAKE: Yes, sir.

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: Are those the personal
data questionnaire and the sworn statement that you have
submtted to the Conm ssion?

MS. BLAKE: Yes, sir.

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: Are there any updates or
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changes that need to be made?
MS. BLAKE: | submtted an update to --
let's see. Not to either of those.
CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Ckay. Thank you, na'am
Do you have any objection to our naking these a part of the
record of your sworn testinony today?
M5. BLAKE: No objection.
CHAI RVAN CASKEY: We'Il do that, then.
(EXH BIT NO. 9 - JUDICIAL MERIT SELECTI ON
COW SSI ON PERSONAL DATA QUESTI ONNAI RE OF MARYANN
BLAKE)
(EXH BIT NO 10 - JUDICIAL MERI'T SELECTI ON
COMM SSI ON SWORN STATEMENT OF MARYANN BLAKE)
CHAI RMAN CASKEY:  The Judicial Merit
Sel ection Conmm ssion has thoroughly investigated your
qual ifications for the bench. Qur inquiry has focused on
the nine evaluative criteria, and has included a ballot box
survey, a thorough study of your application naterials,
verification of your conpliance with state ethics laws, a
search of newspaper articles in which your name appears, a
study of previous screenings, and a check for economc
conflicts of interest.
We've received no affidavits filed in
opposition to your election, and no W tnesses are present

to testify.

Garber Reporting
info@garberreporting.com



© 00 N oo o B~ W N

N T N N S T N N o e =
g A W N P O © O N oo o A W N P, O

SCREENING HEARINGS
Page 46

If you would |ike, you could certainly make
any brief opening remarks. O, we can proceed to questions
fromstaff counsel.

M5. BLAKE: 1'll just make a brief opening
remark. | thank you for having me here today. | deemthis
an honor and a privilege to be here. So thank you.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Yes, ma'am And thank
you. Wth that, I'lIl recognize Ms. Crater.

MS. CRATER H, M. Bl ake.

MS. BLAKE: Good norning.

M5. CRATER | note for the record that
based on the testinony contained in the candidate's PDQ
whi ch has been included in the record with the candidate's
consent, Maryann Bl ake neets the constitutional and
statutory requirenments for this position regarding age,
resi dence, and years of practice.

EXAM NATI ON BY Ms. CRATER

Q Ms. Bl ake, how do you feel your |egal and
prof essi onal experience thus far renders you qualified and
Wi Il assist you to be an effective circuit court judge?

A Well, in several criteria. | did not take a
traditional path to where | amtoday. | have practiced in
various areas of the law, not concentrating particularly on
one given avenue, such as environnmental |aw or just civil

litigation.
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And | have experienced -- |egal experience across
the -- across a nunber of areas, that | Dbelieve would be
very beneficial to a circuit court judge.

Q Thank you. Ms. Bl ake, the Conm ssion received 48
bal | ot box surveys regarding you, with seven additional
comrents. The ballot box survey, for exanple, contained
the follow ng positive comrents:

"Wul d make a terrific judge. Wrks harder than
anyone | know. And is always prepared and respectful.”

The only negative coment did not reveal a
pattern of negative conduct.

M5. CRATER | would note that the
Lowcountry Citizens Conmmttee reported that Ms. Blake is
qualified in the areas of constitutional qualifications,
professional and academc ability, reputation, physical
health, mental stability, and experience, and well
qualified in the areas of ethical fitness, character, and
judicial tenperanent.

The Lowcountry Citizens Conmttee report
further noted Ms. Blake had a broad range of civil practice
experience, thin on circuit court practice, was energetic,
conpassi onate, and a peopl e- pl easer.

BY MS. CRATER
Q Do you have any conments in regards to those

remar ks?
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A Vel l, again, | amvery honored by those remarks.
| just thank you for reading them And | think they are
all valid. | do appreciate all of ny colleagues who nade
those comments, and am-- just thank you.

Q Just a few housekeeping notes for you, M. Bl ake.

A Sure.

Q Are you aware that as a judicial candidate, you
are bound by the code of judicial conduct as found in Rule
501 of the South Carolina Appellate Court Rules?

A Yes.

Q Since submtting your letter of intent, have you
contacted nmenbers of the Conmm ssion about your candi dacy?

A No.

Q Since submtting your letter of intent, have you
sought or received the pledge of any legislator either
prior to this date or pending the outcome of your
screeni ng?

A No.

Q Are you famliar wth Section 2-19-70, including
the limtations on contacting nenbers of the Genera
Assenbl y regardi ng your screening?

A | am

Q Have you asked any third parties to contact
menbers of the General Assenmbly on your behalf, or are you

aware of anyone attenpting to intervene in this process on
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your behal f?

A No.

Q Have you reviewed and do you understand the
Comm ssion's guidelines on pledging in South Carolina Code
Section 2-19-70(E)?

A | do.

M5. CRATER: M. Chairman, | would note for
the record that any concerns raised during the
I nvestigation by staff regarding the candi date were
i ncorporated into the questioning of the candi date today.
M. Chairman, | have no further questions.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Thank you, ma'am Do
menbers of the Conmm ssion have questions or coments for
Ms. Bl ake? M. Safran.

SENATOR TALLEY: Thank you, M. Chairman.
EXAM NATI ON BY MR, SAFRAN:

Q Ms. Bl ake, we obviously appreciate your being
here. | |ooked at some of your background. And I'm
| mpressed by the fact that | knowit took a long time to
get a level of education that you' ve received --

A Yes, Sir.

Q -- that would -- and I'massum ng you were
working a lot during that time --

A Yes, Sir.

Q --and | recall you were caring for a famly
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menber --

A That's true.

Q -- at another tine.

A Yes, sir.

Q And that |evel of perseverance is very
| mpr essi ve.

A Thank you.

Q And | see that -- you know, you're practicing

down in Wl terboro?

A Yes, sir.

Q And | was in that circuit, practicing probably
when you were an infant. But, you know, | -- it's been a
long time. But, you know, it's a -- it's a good pl ace.
But | think you run into your own experiences down there,
and the fact that you weathered it down there for this
length of tine tells ne that, you know, you're certainly
not thin-skinned, and that basically you can get along with
peopl e.

And | also see there are a |ot of people that
really deal with you on a regular basis with the Bar, and
have been highly conplinentary. And so it tells ne again
that, you know, what you have is an opportunity and an
ability to communicate and to nore or |ess, you know,
exchange with others in a way that they find to be pleasant

as opposed to offensive.
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As far as your background, do you get to circuit
court down in that area?

A To be honest with you, not very often. | have
approached ny practice in a different light. A lot of
| awyers go in and say, "I want to be a trial |awer. |
want to be in the courtroomall the tine."

Wl |, where | practice law, there is a lot of
underprivil eged people and poverty, and they cannot afford
to go to court. So what | have done in ny practice,
especially in the civil part of it, is totry to settle
things without trying to go to court. Now, that doesn't
mean that | don't have the ability to go and argue a case
before a jury and so forth.

As you see, | have been a city prosecutor for the
Gty of Walterboro, for over nine years now, and | have
done that to the best of my ability. 1've never lost a
case, SO -- but | always approach ny practice with the best
interest of ny clients in mnd.

Now, there are several cases that |'ve got com ng
up, that | know I'mgoing to have to try. And one of those
Is going to be in Dorchester County. |It's a severe dog-
bite case. So | -- you have to look -- |look at the
I ndi vidual and see what's best for them | hope |'ve
answer ed your question.

Q No, and | --
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A | tend -- | tend to ranble.
Q Don't worry about that. But | nmean -- | just --
we al ways want to just kind of ask a little bit --
A Sure.
Q -- about nore experience --
A Yes.
Q -- and I'massumng you go to some famly court

down t here?
A Yes, | do. Up until this year, famly court was

a significant portion of my practice. And of all things,
|'ve only had three cases this year. It kind of goes in a
flow as to what comes through the door, what people need
hel p with.

|'"ve been in famly court a | ot over -- and
especially since | went out into private practice in 2020,
totally went out on nmy own, was in circuit -- was in famly
court a lot.

But during the time | was with Wodard and
Butler, | was in just basically every courthouse -- quote,
every courthouse in this state, traveling around doi ng
summary judgment and notions and so forth. Because that
was creditor's rights, debt collecting. So actually being
in court, yes, I've got quite a bit of experience.

But carrying a circuit court case fully through

arguing before the jury and so forth, very limted.
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Q And |'massum ng, | guess, in your experience
because of the focus you've had, you were seeing a |ot of
Judge Snoak down there.

A Ch, yes. Yes. Yes.

Q | mean, you all are very fortunate to have him
actual l'y.

A Yes, we are not |looking forward to the day when
he retires fromthe bench, to a certain extent. He is an
excel l ent judge, yes.

Q He woul d be a good person to nodel it after

A And | have tried. And he has given ne
encour agement along the way about, you know, this and that
and so forth, and how to present things in court. So, yes,
he is a -- an excellent judge, a role nodel.

Q Wel |, thank you so much for appearing. And
appreci ate your responses.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Ot her menbers of the
Commi ssi on have any questions for M. Bl ake?
(Hearing none.)
EXAM NATI ON BY CHAI RMAN CASKEY:

Q Then |'Il just ask, Ms. Blake -- and this is to
dovetail on what M. Safran asked you a second ago about
judges. \Wo are sone judges that you |l ook at on the
circuit court bench, where you'd like to -- where you

aspire to be, that you respect and you think you m ght

Garber Reporting
info@garberreporting.com




© 00 N oo o B~ W N

N T N N S T N N o e =
g A W N P O © O N oo o A W N P, O

SCREENING HEARINGS
Page 54

model yoursel f after?

A There are several. Perry Buckner, he actually
goes to the church | go to, | have watched his practice to
a certain extent. But everybody is different.

There's al so Diane Goodstein, she has been -- not
a friend or so forth, but I've watched her career and sone
-- I n some aspect, but -- | tend to go back quite a | ong
ways.

And there's also Justice Kaye, who just retired.
|'"ve | ooked at her career. And she -- | got to know her
quite -- quite a bit during the time | spend on the Board
of Governors.

| like the way that she has done her practice and
her ability to nmove up through the judicial systemto the
South Carolina Suprene Court. So | would Iook at her as a
rol e nodel, sonebody | do know to a certain extent, and
could reflect ny career as a judge based on hers.

Q | appreciate that. And | wanted to give you an
opportunity to offer any other thoughts or words you m ght
have for us this norning, if any.

A Well, | --

Q O, we can wap up.

A Vell, | have several. | amuniquely qualified to
be a circuit court judge. If you look at it on paper, you

see | did not take the traditional path of graduating from
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hi gh school, graduating fromcollege, graduating fromlaw
school, and go out into practice.

| amthe first person to graduate from high
school innmy famly. M nother did not |learn to read and
wite until she was 65. | ama very determ ned person.
But along the way, ny parents taught me to | ook at
I ndi vidual s and respect themfor where they come from and
who they are.

Everybody is different. | truly want to help
people. And | have chosen to live in the State of South
Carolina. | have traveled around. | have lived in various
pl aces across this great United States of ours. And |
chose to live in South Carolina because | feel that | can
make a difference here and that | can help.

And this role as a judge, even though | don't
have on paper the experience, the being in circuit court
and arguing cases before circuit court judges on a regul ar
basis, doesn't nean that | don't have the qualities and the
tenperanent and the abilities to be a circuit court judge
and to carry that judgeship to the ethical and utnost
suprenme level that it should be these days.

So with that being said, I'll answer any ot her
questions that the Conm ssion has.

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: Thank you, ma'am And

seeing no nmore questions, that will conclude this portion
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of the screening process.

| do need to take this opportunity to rem nd
you that pursuant to the Conmi ssion's evaluative criteria,
t he Comm ssion expects candidates to follow the spirit as
well as the letter of the ethics laws, and we wll view
violations or the appearance of inpropriety as serious and
potential ly deserving of heavy weight in our deliberations.

So on that note, and as you nmay know, the
record wll remain open until the release of qualify --
until the fornmal release of the report of qualifications,
and shoul d the need arise, you may be called back for any
further questions.

MS. BLAKE: Yes, sir.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Thank you again for being
here today. And thank you for offering to service to the
bench.

MS. BLAKE: Thank you. Thank you for having
me. And everyone please have a good afternoon.

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: And sane to you

MS. BLAKE: Thank you so nuch.

(Candi dat e excused.)

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: W will stand at ease
until the next candidate. And for those in the room we
wi Il eat lunch after that.

(Of the record.)
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CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Ladi es and gentlenen, we
are back on the record with our next screening.

Bef ore us we have Judge Russell Bl anchard,
who is a candidate for Seat 8 on the circuit court bench,
which is an at-large seat. So | have that all right, Your
Honor ?

JUDGE BLANCHARD: That is correct.

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: Thank you so much. |f you
woul d pl ease raise your right hand.

VHEREUPQN,

THE HONORABLE RUSSELL A. BLANCHARD, 1V,
being duly sworn and cautioned to speak the truth, the
whol e truth, and nothing but the truth.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Thank you. There should
be sone docunents in front of you. If you would just have
a |l ook at those, please.

JUDGE BLANCHARD: Yes.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Are those the personal
data questionnaire and sworn statement that you have
submtted to the Conm ssion?

JUDGE BLANCHARD: Yes, they are.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Are there any updates or
changes that need to be made?

JUDGE BLANCHARD: There is one which is

i ncluded as an exhi bit here.
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to our ent

testinony?

staff do t

Sel ection
qual i fi cat
the nine e
survey, a
verificati
search of
study of p

conflicts

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Do you have any objection

ering that as a part of the record of your sworn

JUDGE BLANCHARD: No obj ection.

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: Thank you. We'll have
hat .

(EXH BIT NO 11 - JUDICIAL MERI'T SELECTI ON
COW SSI ON PERSONAL DATA QUESTI ONNAI RE OF THE
HONORABLE RUSSELL A. BLANCHARD, 1V)

(EXHHBIT NO. 12 - JUDICIAL MERI T SELECTI ON
COW SSI ON AMENDED PERSONAL DATA QUESTI ONNAI RE OF
THE HONORABLE RUSSELL A. BLANCHARD, V)

(EXHBIT NO 13 - JUDICIAL MERI T SELECTI ON
COWM SSI ON SWORN STATEMENT OF THE HONORABLE
RUSSELL A. BLANCHARD, V)

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: The Judicial Merit
Commi ssi on has thoroughly investigated your
lons for the bench. Qur inquiry has focused on
valuative criteria, and has included a ballot box
t horough study of your application naterials,
on of your conpliance with state ethics laws, a
newspaper articles in which your nane appears, a
revious screenings, and a check for economc
of interest.

W have received no affidavits filed in
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opposition to your election, and no w tnesses are present
to testify.

| have noted, however, there is a young | ady
behind you, who is here today. Not to testify, but
presunmably, in support. |If you'd like to introduce her to
the Conmi ssion, we'd be happy to nmeet her.

JUDGE BLANCHARD: Yes, thank you. This is
my wi fe, Jennifer Blanchard, who is here today.

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: Jennifer, welcome. Thank
you for being here today as a part of his screening
process.

M5. BLANCHARD: Thank you for having me.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Judge, we'd be happy to
hear any brief opening remarks you nmay have. O, we can
proceed directly to questions fromstaff counsel.

JUDGE BLANCHARD: No opening statements. |
just thank you all for all being here. And | |ook forward
to answering your questions.

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: Thank you, sir. At this
tine, then, I'll recognize M. Triplett.

MR. TRIPLETT:. Thank you, M. Chairnan.
Good norning, M. Blanchard. How are you?

JUDGE BLANCHARD: Doing well. How about
you?

MR, TRIPLETT: | note for the record that
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based on the testinony contained in the candidate's PDQ
whi ch has been included in the record with the candidate's
consent, Russell A Blanchard, IV, nmeets the constitutional
and statutory requirenents for this position regardi ng age,
resi dence, and years of practice.

EXAM NATI ON BY MR. TRI PLETT:

Q M. Blanchard, why do you want to be a circuit
court judge?

A So | want to be a circuit court because | feel
like it is a new opportunity, or a different way for me to
serve ny state and nmy community. And | also think that
It's something | would genuinely enjoy.

| became an attorney, partly because | enjoy
hel ping people. And | see being a circuit court judge as a
different way or a new way to do that.

|'ve been a nunicipal judge for the Town of

Al lendale for -- | think 'min ny fifth year now. And
what that's shown ne is that | genuinely |like being a
] udge.

| enjoy going down to Allendale, and | enjoy
hol ding court down there. And | think -- | think I --

that's shown me that | certainly would enjoy being a
circuit court judge. Part of the reason | took that job is
because | wanted to learn a little bit about howto be a

judge. | wanted to see what that was like. And that's
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certainly shown me that | -- that | enjoy it.

| think |'ve got the tenperament for it. And
you know, going back even further in the "why," | had a
teacher many, many years ago, when | was in mddle schoo
that told ne she thought |1'd be a good judge. And that's
stuck with me.

And she's actually stayed -- stayed in touch with

me. |'ve spoken to some of her classes. And she rem nds
me of that. She doesn't know I'm here today, | haven't
tal ked with her about this yet, but | look forward to

di scussing this with her in the future.
But that's the -- probably what originally put it
in ny mnd, nany years ago.

Q Thank you. Judge Bl anchard, how would you feel -
- how do you feel your legal and professional experience
thus far renders you qualified and will assist you to be an
effective circuit court judge?

A So in practice -- |'ve been in practice now -- |
think I"'mgoing innmy fifteenth year in Orangeburg, kind of
ina-- just a general practice. |'ve done a wide variety,
handl ed a lot of different issues fromtransactiona
matters, you know, closings, setting up businesses, doing

wills, tolitigation.

|'ve litigated cases in probate court. 1've
handl ed real estate disputes, contract disputes. 1've
Garber Reporting
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handl ed tons of personal injury cases in circuit court.
|'ve al so handled crimnal cases, both in general sessions
and in nagi strates and nunicipal court.

So |'ve done just a wide variety of things. And
| feel like that practice has certainly shown me all kinds
of different areas of the law. Shown ne what | |ike, shown
me what | didn't like, but given nme a good know edge base
that | would bring with me to the bench.

And then being in Allendale as a -- as a
muni ci pal judge has obviously given ne sone good
experience. And that's why | took the job. But |
certainly think 1've learned a lot and |'ve -- you know,
|'ve got a good mentor down in Allendale, one of the other
judges that is always available to help me on -- in that
ar ea.

And | know that if I'mable to take the bench,
that there's some excellent judges that I'lIl be able to
call on with any kind of questions and issues | have.

Q Thank you. Judge Bl anchard, the Conm ssion
received 119 ball ot box surveys regarding you, with ten
addi tional comments. All conplinmentary. The ballot box
survey, for exanple, contained the follow ng positive
comment s:

"Best in the field and woul d be a great judge.

He is fair, extrenely intelligent, has an amazing
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tenperanment, and will do the right thing. M. Blanchard is
know edgeabl e and has an excellent tenperanent. He wll
make an excel l ent judge."
MR TRIPLETT: | would note that the
Lowcountry Citizens Conmmttee reported that Judge Bl anchard
Is well qualified in the evaluative criteria ethical
fitness, professional and academc ability, character,
reputation, and judicial tenperament, and qualified in the
remai ni ng evaluative criteria of constitutional
qual i fications, physical health and nental stability.
The Lowcountry Citizens Commttee noted that

M. Blanchard is personable, bright, and a good
communi cat or.
BY MR TRI PLETT:

Q A few housekeeping items to put on the record.
Judge Bl anchard, are you aware that as a judicial
candi date, you are bound by the code of judicial conduct as
found in Rule 501 of the South Carolina Appellate Court
Rul es?

A Yes.

Q Since submtting your letter of intent, have you
contacted nmenbers of the Conm ssion about your candi dacy?

A. No.

Q Since submtting your letter of intent, have you

sought or received the pledge of any |egislator, either
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prior to this date or pending the outcone of your
screeni ng?

A No.

Q Are you famliar with Section 2-19-70, including
the [imtations on contacting menbers of the General
Assenbly regardi ng your screening?

A Yes.

Q Have you asked any third parties to contact
menmbers of the General Assenbly on your behalf, or are you
aware of anyone attenpting to intervene in this process on
your behal f?

A No.

Q Have you revi ewed and do you understand the
Commi ssion's guidelines on pledging in South Carolina Code
Section 2-19-70(E)?

A Yes.

MR TRIPLETT: M. Chairnman, | would note
for the record that any concerns raised during the
I nvestigation by staff regarding the candidate were
I ncorporated into the questioning of the candidate today.
And with that, M. Chairman, | have no
further questions.
CHAI RMAN CASKEY: Thank you, sir. Menbers
of the Comm ssion have any questions or coments for Judge

Bl anchard?
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EXAM NATI ON BY CHAI RVAN CASKEY:

Q Judge, while menbers may be thinking, | was
reviewi ng your PDQ and | did not know that we had a crine
of Breach of Peace of a H gh and Aggravated Nature.

A We do. It is not used very often, but it was
used in that case. It was -- it was newto me. That was
the first tine I'd seen it. But once | started asking sone
other attorneys about it, | found some other people that
had dealt with it.

Q Is there a cool way to say it, |ike BOP -- BOPHAN
or BOPAN? | enjoy this job, because | get to |earn new
t hings every day.

CHAI RMAN CASKEY:  Menbers of the Conm ssion?
Senat or Ranki n.
EXAM NATI ON BY SENATOR RANKI N:

Q Judge, nice to neet you. | always try to find
the unique things here, and | don't always succeed.

Qobvi ously, you have -- you've got great comments on your
candi dacy here by people who comrent ed anonynously.

But not anonynous is, | guess, your preacher who
has cited your |eadership in the church -- you and your
wife's involvenent in the church. And as chair of the
deacons, at |east once, do you believe that there's any
parall el to church work as a deacon and your job as a judge

now and, if you're successful, getting to the circuit
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court?
A So when | -- what |'ve seen -- because |'ve been
chairman, | think, three times, | believe. The first tine
| didit, I was young. | was probably in ny early

thirties. And the people that | was |eading, the other
deacons, were all either nmy parents' age or ol der.

So | was in a unique position, as a young person
| eading this group, that -- you know, | had grown up in
this church, so they all knew nme. But it was -- it was
different being in that position of |eadership.

And | think stepping into a circuit court judge
position, you know, | nay be dealing with, again, people --
peopl e that have been attorneys |longer than |I have, people
that may think they know nore than | do.

But so | learned a ot in dealing with the people
that | go to church with, as their deacon chair, about how
to handle that and how to -- you know, not be offended if
they thought | was too young for the job. Because | did
the job well.

We actual |y changed the church constitution,
think, in the second go-round as chairman of the deacons.
And if you've ever been involved in that, that is a
I nteresting process changing a Baptist church's
constitution. But we were able to get it through.

Q And at that time, did you include anything that
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woul d have precluded you fromserving chair of the deacons
a second ternf

A | should have. Because | actually had to serve
two chai rmanshi ps, back to back. | think it was -- it was
the chairman before me had to w thdraw because her husband
becane ill.

So | stepped up as chairman to serve the rest of
her term and then served another year, immediately behind
that. So | had two years in a row. And | probably should
have fixed the constitution to avoid having that happen to
anybody else. But | got through it.

Q And then last, | think you -- well, two actually.
In terms of your mx of practice, you have a very broad
resune -- civil, crimnal, and fortunately for you, not
doing domestic. But in terns of being a municipal judge
there's -- we've heard recently by sone, head and shoul ders
separate and distinct if you become a circuit court judge.

But | am curious what you see that you could
bring to the bench that you've been exposed to as a
muni ci pal j udge.

A | think probably two big things. One is -- you
know, we -- |'ve learned a | ot being a municipal judge,
about bond-setting. W talk a |ot about that at -- the
last CLE | went to, that was really the focus of it was

setting bond. They gave us sone great information, sone
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charts, different things that | think circuit court judges
are using on howto set bond. So | think | would bring
that, specific to that issue.

And then the other thing is when -- dealing with
the public. You know, as a summary court judge, we are the
-- alot of tines, we are the only judicial -- or judicial
experience that somebody m ght have as just a nmenber of the
general public.

And what |'ve seen good circuit court judges do
Is interact with the general public when they're com ng
into court, whether it's as jurors, whether it's as pro se
litigants. | think I'Il bring good experience from having
dealt with the public in that capacity to that job.

You know, | saw Judge Goodstein, recently, when
she was releasing a jury panel. She explained to that jury
panel that had to sit there for, | don't know, a couple
hours that norning, she explained to themthat even though
they were being let go without having sat on a jury, they
had hel ped in resolving somewhere between thirty and forty
cases that were on that particular roster.

And the way she explained it, and the information
she gave them | felt like it helped themleave with a
positive -- or maybe | ess negative experience wth jury
duty, because nost people don't want that. But given that

explanation, | think, certainly hel ped them
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So | would like to bring that simlar aspect to
t he bench.

Q Finally, one of your partners, an avid
out door sman, have you ever hiked any portion of the
Appal achian Trail ?

A | have -- well, only a small portion up near
Adingmans Donme. We walked a little bit, the last tine we
went up there. | would like to. My wife and | have tal ked
about that. We still got little kids, though. So that
woul d - -

Q For the record, your wife is nodding and smling.

A She woul d | ove to be on the Appal achian Trail.
She's read a bunch of books and we've talked a | ot about
it.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Representative Jordan.
REPRESENTATI VE JORDAN.  Thank you, M.
Chai r man.
EXAM NATI ON BY REPRESENTATI VE JORDAN

Q M. Blanchard, | was |ooking through your letters
of recommendation. They're very good. And | always |ike
to see if there are different parts of life, and you' ve
al ready answered questions about the church. The letter
fromthe solicitor there, is that the assistant solicitor?

A s that from Sarah Ford?

Q Yes.
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A She was at the time. She had a -- sone persona
famly issues, and | think she is not with the solicitor's
office right now But |I'mnot a hundred percent sure on
that. | think she took at |east a | eave of absence when
her nother passed away.

Q And | was just -- | see that about 20 percent of
your practice is crimnal; is that right?

A That's it. Yes. Yes, sir.

Q Thank you.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Any ot her questions or
comments from menbers of the Comm ssion for Judge
Bl anchar d?

(Hearing none.)

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Seei ng none, that wll
conclude this phase of the screening process. | certainly
appreci ate you being here.

| need to take the opportunity to remnd you
that pursuant to the Conmi ssion's evaluative criteria, the
Conm ssi on expects candidates to follow the spirit as well
as the letter of the ethics laws, and that we will view
viol ations or the appearance of inpropriety as serious and
potentially deserving of heavy weight in the screening
del i berations.

On that note, and as you may know, the

record wll remain open until the formal release of the
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report of qualifications, and should the need arise we
could call you back for further questions.

| thank you again for your past serve on the
bench and your offering for future service to the State of
South Carolina.

JUDGE BLANCHARD: Thank you very much.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY:  Thank you for being here.

(Candi dat e excused.)

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: That wi Il conclude this
hearing. And we will stand at ease as the next candidate
makes his or her way down.

(Of the record.)

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: All right. Ladies and
gentlenen, we are back on the record for the eval uation of
our next candidate, M. MGCee, who is a candidate for Seat
8 of the circuit court bench which is an at-large seat.

Do | have that all right?

MR MCGEE: Yes, sir, M. Chairman.

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: Al right. If you would
pl ease raise your right hand.

WHEREUPON,

T. WLLIAM "BILLY" MCGEE, 111, being duly
sworn and cautioned to speak the truth, the whole truth
and nothing but the truth.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY:  Thank you. There should
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be sone docunents in front of you. If you would take a
second and | ook at those.
MR MCGEE: Yes, sir. Yes, sir, M.
Chai r nan.
CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Are those the personal
data questionnaire and the sworn statenent that you've
submtted to the Conm ssion?
MR MCGEE. They are.
CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Are there any updates or
changes that need to be made?
MR. MCGEE: Not that have been made already.
CHAI RMAN CASKEY: Do you have any objection
to us entering those into the record as a part of your
sworn testinony?
MR MCGEE: No, sir, M. Chairmn.
CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Thank you. We'll have
staff do that now
(EXHIBIT NO. 14 - JUDI CIAL MERI T SELECTI ON
COW SSI ON PERSONAL DATA QUESTI ONNAI RE OF THOVAS
W LLI AM MCCGEE, 1)

(EXHIBIT NO. 15 - JUDICIAL MERI T SELECTI ON
COW SSI ON AMENDED PERSONAL DATA QUESTI ONNAI RE OF
THOVAS W LLI AM MCGEE, 111)

(EXHIBIT NO. 16 - JUDI CIAL MERI T SELECTI ON
COW SSI ON SWORN STATEMENT OF THOVAS W LLI AM
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MCGEE, I11)

CHAI RVAN CASKEY:  The Judicial Merit
Sel ection Conmm ssion has thoroughly investigated your
qual ifications for the bench. Qur inquiry has focused on
nine evaluative criteria, and has included a ballot box
survey, a thorough study of your application materials,
verification of your conpliance wth state ethics |laws, a
search of newspaper articles in which your nane appears, a
study of previous screenings, if any, and a check for
econom ¢ conflicts of interest.

We have received no affidavits filed in
opposition to your election, and no W tnesses are present
to testify.

| notice that someone has cone into the room
to join you today.

MR MCGEE: Yes, sir.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: | want to give you an
opportunity to introduce her, if you'd I|ike.

MR MCGEE: Yes, sir, M. Chairman. Wth ne
today is ny wife, and nuch better half, Shannon MGee.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Thank you for being here
today. dad to have you.

M. MGCee, | would extend to you, an opinion
to make any brief opening remarks you may like. O, we can

go straight to questioning fromstaff counsel
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MR MCGEE: Nothing other than, M. Chairnan
and members of the Commi ssion, |'mvery, very honored and
privileged to be here today. [|'mhappy to answer any
questions anyone has.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Then | will go ahead and
recogni ze Ms. WIkinson for some questions.

M5. WLKINSON: Thank you, M. Chairman.
note for the record that based on the testinony contained
in M. MGee's PDQ which has been included in the record
with his consent, M. MGee neets the constitutional and
statutory requirements for this position regarding age,
resi dence, and years of practice.

EXAM NATI ON BY Ms. W LKI NSON

Q M. MCee, how do you feel your |egal and
prof essi onal experience thus far renders you qualified and
Wi || assist you to be an effective circuit court judge?

A Yes, ma'am | have been in private practice for
alittle nore than 26 years now. During that time period,
|'ve had a substantial responsibility for conplex civil
litigation.

|'ve al so had experience on the crimnal side of
the -- of cases. And |'ve done a very large anount of pro
bono work as well. | believe that ny experience over that
time period, with those conplex cases in all |evels of

state -- state and federal court, have greatly prepared ne
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for taking a different role in the judicial system

Q M. MGee, the Conm ssion received 196 ball ot box
surveys regarding you, with 46 additional coments. The
bal | ot box surveys, for exanple, contained the follow ng
positive comments:

"Billy McGee is a seasoned trial attorney. He
has an even-keel ed judicial tenperanment and woul d nake a
fine judge. Billy has handl ed conpl ex cases, knows
di scovery, and is decisive. He would make a superior
judge. He would nmove a docket. Excellent attorney and
advocate. Extrenmely know edgeabl e and hard-working. Has
the utnost ethical standards and woul d be an asset to the
judiciary."

Al t hough the ballot box was overwhel mngly
positive, four of the witten comments did express
concerns. Two of the coments expressed concerns over
crimnal experience. How would you respond to those
concerns?

A Yes, ma'am And of course com ng from
predom nantly, the civil side, | recognized as soon as |
decided to submt for candidate -- for candidacy, that it
was sonething that | would need to address.

First of all, I do have sone crimnal experience.
And just to go over that, somewhat. Wen | started private

practice in 1997, for approximately ten years | represented
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dozens and dozens of defendants in the state crimna
courts under the former South Carolina Bar appointnent
system
At the tine -- it's no longer in place, but at

the time, you would either be on the crimnal list or the
famly court appointment list. And | was appointed to many
on the crimnal [ist.

And al so as an associate at that tinme, | also
handl ed crim nal appointnments for many of ny other
associ ates and partners as well, both in Charleston County
and Ri chland County, and any other county where | may have
been asked to do that.

Al'so, | -- in 2007, | was appointed as a specia
assi st attorney general by then attorney general, Attorney
Henry McMaster. This was a pro bono programthat was
| ooking for solutions in help prosecuting first -- first
tinme, first offence crimnal donestic violence cases in
counties where the magistrate trials were being handl ed by
| aw enforcenent officers.

The problemthat the attorney general identified
at that time was that wonmen, predomnantly, that were
victims of CDV were -- were having to go to court and their
cases were being prosecuted by | aw enforcenent officers
that didn't necessarily have the experience or the |egal

acunmen to handl e issues of crimnal procedure or evidence.
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And so what would happen a lot of tines is those
fol ks wouldn't be found guilty. So that it would
constantly stay a first offence for repeat offenders.

And so | participated in that program had
extensive training in prosecution of CDV cases, as well as
crimnal procedure and evidence. | tried many of those
cases in nostly rural counties.

| al so was the point of contact at ny law firm
Nel son Mullins. Lots of other folks were doing that as
well. And so | was kind of in charge of our in-house,
maki ng sure that other people were getting their training
in handling those. So | did handle that as |ong as the
programwas in place and M. MMaster, now Gover nor
McMaster, was attorney general.

Also, ny practice -- ny practice in the last ten
or fifteen years has developed into a very specified area
insofar as a lot of highly regulated industries are
concerned -- banking, securities, and sonme others. Even
nucl ear power plants.

And so during that tine period, a |lot of the
civil cases that I would have, woul d al so involve crim nal

related crimnal investigations or parallel
circunstances investigations by SLED, the FBI, FDIC,
Federal Reserve, states attorney general, the South

Carolina Inspector General, and the specific inspector
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general for the TARP fund. And so | have during that tinme
period al so been involved in several crimnal
I nvestigations in parallel procedures.

And then, lastly, since | submtted ny
application for this seat, | knew that this woul d be an
I ssue and so |'ve taken several proactive steps to try to
address that part of ny practice.

|"ve conpleted in the last few nonths in August,
actually, two six and a half hour crimnal CLEs fromthe
South Carolina Bar, the 32nd Annual Crimnal Practice in
South Carolina, and the 2023 Crimnal Law Practice
Essential s CLE

|'ve had several substantive nmeetings and
di scussions with three current, sitting circuit court
judges, one fornmer current -- former circuit court, and
three current deputy solicitors to talk about their
concerns, their experiences, some of the things that they
believe are very inportant for a -- for a judge handling
crimnal cases to know. And | followed up on all of the
Items that they recommended.

| have contacted the solicitor and the public
defender for the 5th Grcuit, both of whomwere [ aw schoo
classmates of mne, in an effort to discuss and | earn about
their experiences and observations, and their challenges in

their day-to-day crimnal practices.
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And then, lastly, I've reviewed all of the 2023
reported crimnal decisions in the South Carolina Advance
Sheets, as well as Judge Coble's South Carolina Tria
Evi dence regarding the crimnal -- regarding crimna
evi dence and crimnal procedure in trials.

Q Thank you, M. MGe. M. MCee, tw of the
concerns regarded tenperanent. How woul d you address those
concerns?

A | was -- | was upset to think that somebody woul d
have taken that away -- taken that inpression away. And
It's certainly sonething that | took to heart. | amsure,
after 26 years of litigating in South Carolina, that there
are tines that | would have maybe been frustrated or upset.
| can't -- and | can't speak to specific -- specifics
because |'mnot sure what instances those woul d have been.

But regardless, | don't think either as a | awer
or as a judge, certainly, that |osing your tenper is -- is
a-- is effective or is productive. And so that's
certainly sonmething that |1've taken to heart, and certainly
wi Il be mndful of going forward.

Q M. MGee, you indicated in your PDQ that you
currently own a small share of a business entitled Legal
Marketing Goup, LLC, and that you will tend to that vested
interest if you are el ected.

You al so have reported that the business has
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failed, and the failed conpany has brought a | awsuit
agai nst another party that the business believes
contributed to the failure.

Coul d you pl ease explain the nature of your
Interest in the conpany and the nature of the |awsuit.

A Yes, ma'am This was a business that a | aw
school classmate of mne asked several of us other
classmates just to pitch in to a business that he was
| ooking to develop. | did so wth sonme others.

My interest would be negligible. Two, three --
' mnot sure exactly what the percentage is. But it's
very, very small. Frankly, |'ve just kind of had no -- |
had no active interest.

| had no operational interest. | had nothing to
dowthit. | didn't even know that it had failed until a
few months ago. At that point inm mnd, | just wote it
off as just a bad investnent.

And then later on, after | submtted, | found out
that there was a lawsuit filed on its behalf. And the
person who was in charge of it, essentially, saying that
the business itself failed because of a -- because of
either a breach of contract or acts or om ssions by a
vendor or a party that it had contracted wth.

| had no idea about anybody involved init. So

now you're exactly right, the business has failed. And
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apparently it has sued the person that it believes has
contributed that to failure.

| have had absolutely no responsibility or role
in any of the operation of the business or the lawsuit or
anything else. And of course | -- | nean, now that the
busi ness has failed there's -- ['mnot sure that there's
anything to divest. But to the extent that thereis, |I'd
be happy to do so.

Q You al so reported in your PDQ that you were a
plaintiff in a 2013 |awsuit agai nst your insurance conpany
due to failure to pay a claim The verdict was issued in
your favor.

You al so reported in your PDQ that you were a
plaintiff in a 2014 suit against a hone repair contractor
who was paid, but did not conplete the work he was
contracted to perform The case settled and was di sm ssed
I n 2015.

I's there anything you wish to add to the record
regardi ng these | awsuits?

A Just a -- the first one that you identified, the
magi strate's court in 2013, that involved -- we had a -- we
owned -- nmy wife and I owned a duplex at the time. And
sonmebody damaged an HVAC unit and stol e copper out of it,
and then we filed a claimand they denied it.

And so we sued the insurance conpany and the --
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It was as bench trial and the magistrate found in our
favor. | think it -- | think it may have been a thousand
dollars. It wasn't very much
And then the next one was, as you nentioned, in
2014 ny wife and | were doing some renodeling of a kitchen
and dining room And we paid the contractor, | don't
remember how much it was, a certain amount to do A B, and
C. He may have done A
We tried to get himback and he wouldn't return
our phone calls. And so after about six months of chasing
himaround, we filed suit. And as soon as we did, we
resol ved the case.
Q Thank you.
A And it was dismssed. |I'msorry. That one did
not go to trial
M5. WLKINSON: M. Chairman, at this time |
woul d request that we go into executive session.
CHAI RVAN CASKEY: On notion of Senator
Ranki n, seconded by Senator Talley, the pending question is
going into executive session. Al in favor signify by
saying qualify.
(At this time the menbers audibly say "aye.")
CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Al l opposed "nay"?
(Hearing none.)
CHAI RVAN CASKEY: The "ayes" have it. At
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this time we'd ask fol ks who are not supposed to be here to
step out of the room

(Executive session from11:47 p.m to 11:58 p.m)

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Ladi es and gentlenen, we
are back on the record. And for the record, while we were
I n executive session no decisions were nade no votes were
taken. And we wll resume with questions from M.

W I ki nson.

M5. WLKINSON. | would note for the record
that the Mdlands GCtizens Commttee found M. MGCee
qualified in the criteria of constitutional qualifications,
physi cal health and nental stability, and found himwell
qualified in the evaluative criteria of ethical fitness,
prof essi onal and academ c ability, character, reputation,
experience, and judicial tenperanent.

The conmittee states in summary, "Well
qualified."

BY M5. W LKI NSON:

Q M. MGee, we now have sonme housekeepi ng issues
to attend to. Are you aware that as a judicial candidate,
you are bound by the code of judicial conduct as found in
Rul e 501 of the South Carolina Appellate Court Rules?

A Yes, nma'am

Q M. MGee, since submtting your letter of

I ntent, have you contacted menbers of the Conm ssion about
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your candi dacy?

A Yes, ma'am | think | disclosed one. And it was
an inadvertent one to Senator Talley, to whomI'd like to
apol ogi ze again for that. | kind of hit the ground
stunmbling on that issue.

As soon as | turned in ny application, the very
first delegation neeting was the Geenville delegation, and
so | sent sonme of the |awyers that | knew up there, just a
short e-mail saying |'mgoing to be up there, I'd like to
shake hands and chat with you.

| inadvertently sent one to Senator Talley. As
soon as | hit send, | realized that he was on the
Commission | just -- it was late at night, | think it was
past eleven o'clock I was sending these.

And | imediately tried to recall it, and figured
out that my firm-- 1 can recall inter -- intra-office e-
mai | s but cannot do inter-office -- or external e-nails.

So | immediately sent a followp e-mail to Senator Tall ey,
a few mnutes |ater, apologizing, asking himthat he
disregard that errant e-nail.

And then first thing next morning, | sent an e-
mail to Ms. Crawford, letting her know about my m stake,
and sent her copies of what had been sent. And, again,
apol ogi zed for it. Deleted -- | had a Excel spreadsheet
with all the legislators onit. And | del eted everybody
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that was on the JMSC at that tine.
So | have not had any other than that. And,
again, Senator Talley, | apologize for that.
SENATOR TALLEY: No problem at problem at
all, sir. Understood. Thank you.
BY MS. W LKI NSON:
Q M. MGee, Since submtting your letter of
Intent, have you sought or received the pledge of any
| egislator either prior to this date or pending the outcone
of your screening?
A No, ma'am
Q Are you famliar with Section 2-19-70, including
the limtations on contacting nmenbers of the Genera
Assembl y regardi ng your screening?
A Yes, ma' am
Q Have you asked any third parties to contact
menbers of the General Assenbly on your behalf, or are you
awar e of anyone attenpting to intervene in this process on
your behal f?
A No, ma'am
Q Have you reviewed and do you understand the
Comm ssion's guidelines on pledging in South Carolina Code
Section 2-19-70(E)?
A Yes, ma'am
M5. WLKINSON:. M. Chairman, | would note
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for the record that any concerns raised during the

I nvestigation by staff regarding M. MGee, were

I ncorporated into the questioning of himtoday. And | have
no further questions.

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: Do nenbers of the
Comm ssi on have any questions or comments for M. MGCee?

(Hearing none.)

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: M. Strom

MR. STROM Thank you, M. Chairman. M.
McCee, we don't know each other well, but we lived in the
sane nei ghborhood for a while --

MR MCGEE:. Yes, sir.

MR STROM -- and have a nunber of nutual
friends. And, you know, I'Il tell you, you enjoy an
excel l ent reputation as a lawer and as a person. You
know, you're the kind of person -- the kind of intellect
that we want to see on the bench. And | want to thank you
for offering.

MR MCGEE: Thank you very much. |
appreciate that. Yes, sir, M. Strom

MR. STROM Thank you, M. Chairnman.

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: Ot her conments or
questions? M. Safran.

MR SAFRAN:.  Just briefly.

EXAM NATI ON BY MR, SAFRAN.
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Q M. MGCee, | don't think I've had the pleasure
ei ther.

A Yes, sir.

Q Just with the understanding that we take the
bal | ot box surveys with a grain of salt, they're anonynous,
hard feelings happen in litigation, just kind of a way of
life. But how do you address maybe some concerns that --
interns of tenperament? And the reason | ask that is not
so much focused on you, personally --

A Yes, sir.

Q -- but it's because we place such a prem umon
It. You know, we've had that issue come up, nunerous times
over the course of the time |'ve been here, it is nore or
| ess been consi dered one of the nore inportant
qual i fication requirenents.

Looking at your length of time -- you've got gray
hair. | do too. You renmenber, basically, periods of tine
where we could get in front of judges that, you know, in
our own mnd, we think they were rather overbearing at a --
at |east at a nmonent.

A Yes, sir.

Q And so, you know, how do you address that just --
because | want to be fair about it and | want you to be
able to kind of respond.

A Absol utely. And certainly as | -- as | say,
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those -- those two comments, | don't know what circunstance
t hey woul d have been in.

But regardless, | don't think that losing --
| osing your cool in things like that, not only is it not

the right thing to do, it's certainly not productive in ny

Vi ew.

And | totally agree with you, M. Safran. |
renmember -- I'mlicensed in North Carolina, South Carolina,
and D. C |"ve appeared in all those places and cone

across a broad spectrum of judges, sone that are very
demandi ng. And there have been many in South Carolina,
state and federal court over the years.

As a young | awyer, and now as a -- as a gray-
haired | awyer, | |ook back at the judges that were that
way, that treated -- that had chal |l engi ng tenperanents.
think it nade things difficult for everyone, all parties on
bot h si des.

And the judges that | really look up to, that |
think are prinme exanples of what | would |ike to be, and
what | would like all judges to be like, invariably are the
ones that listen nore than they speak; that they treat
everybody fairly fromcourt staff to victins to defendants
to everyone.

That's not to say that at sone point that a judge

doesn't get fed up and has to take control of the
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courtroom but the -- and | clerked for a judge, Duane
Shuler, a long time ago, who is a fantastic -- has a
fantastic judicial tenperament, and learned a lot from
that, that you can get parties to do a lot nore and be a
| ot nore effective when you treat themw th respect |ike
t hat .

And so having litigated in state and federal
courts all over the place for the past 24 years, | think
that |'ve seen that, that can be nuch nore effective and
have a | ot nore role nodels, | think, in judges here in
South Carolina, especially that | believe are very
effective by having a very noderate demeanor when it comes
to that.

Q Well, and | say it too. Because, look, |I'msure
| woul d never win every popularity contest. [|'msure there
woul d be people that would say | amtruly a four-letter
wor d.

But the thingis, is that | think --
unfortunately, what happens sonetinmes in litigation is not
necessarily in the sanme context as how you viewit as a
judge, and that while we may sonetinmes have our nonent --
and |1've had mne, don't question it -- | think, you know,
the judges -- they're the referee. They're not really the
-- you know, one of the boxers.

And so, you know, | guess the thing is, is that
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we've still seen occasions where the judge wants to put the
gl oves on, too, and get inthe mddle of it. And | don't
think it is productive.

A Yes, sir.

Q If you were -- and you' ve obviously been in front
of a bunch. And I'mnot saying it's an exclusive |ist.
But if you were to give me two or three that you've seen in
South Carolina, that would kind of be ones you'd say, "You
know what, | like the way this guy does it" -- and | think
Duane Shuler was the perfect exanple.

But beyond that, you know, what are the other
ones that kind of have left a positive mark in terns of how
you | ook at it?

A Sure. And you're exactly right, there's so nany.
The one that | appeared before in court by nyself for the
first tinme, it was Judge Tommy Cooper from Manning. And to
me, he is the -- kind of the touchstone when it cones to
everyt hing about a judge.

| mean, if | were lucky enough to make it through
this, if | could be a quarter of the judge that Tommy
Cooper is, and enjoy his reputation that he has, that woul d
-- that would be a trenendous success.

|'ve appeared before Justice James, when he was
over in Sunter County, and he was one of the hardest-

wor ki ng judges that |'ve ever worked wth.
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| had several class actions in conplex cases that
were -- at the time, you had to be designated "conplex" by
the -- by the Chief Justice, and he -- and was told he was
beggi ng for those because he -- he wanted nore chal |l enges.

Letitia Verdin, upin Geenville, was a fantastic
judge that -- up there. And so there have been -- there
have been -- there have been many.

But whenever anybody has asked nme that, before,
|'ve always said that if | was wongfully accused of
murder, | would want a bench trial in fromof Judge Cooper;
but if | was guilty, | would not want a bench trial in
front of Judge Cooper.

Q Thank you for your responses.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY:  Senat or Ranki n.
EXAM NATI ON BY SENATOR RANKI N:

Q M. MGee, thank you. | want you to know | have
a case going against you. And in ny world, it is a conplex
civil litigation case. But then after further reflection,
you were not the same Billy MCee.

A That's the Geenville Billy MCee.

Q Yeah. So early on, | was aware of this
candidacy. And | kept waiting for Billy to nention it, and
Billy never nentioned it. And to your credit, the real
Billy MGee has not nentioned a word to ne. And so | want

to tell you that he, too, has a great reputation.
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A He does. And I'm-- and I'm-- and I'mactual ly
very thankful for that, that he has a good reputation.

Q Yeah.

A And I'Il tell you -- and I'Il tell you nuch of --
a few of these gray hairs are fromsitting in nmy office, at
three o' clock, and getting a call fromsone judge's |aw
clerk, saying, "Yeah, so we are finished early, so we'll
pick a jury tonorrow norning in that case."”

And | have absolutely no idea what they're
tal king about. And, fortunately, it was for himand not
ne.

Q Well, and M. Safran's coments about the ball ot
box surveys, and with a grain of salt, perhaps, did you
know t hat one of yours -- a comment about you, deens you
very wise, calm fair, and know edgeable of the [aw, and
that we should keep Judge Billy MGee on the bench?

A |"'mnot aware of that one. But | think that's
probably the best one.

Q Per haps, hopeful prophesy on sonmeone's behal f.
You are young, relatively speaking. Not as young as Ssone,
but you are in the early, | guess, got it going on stage of
a career. And |I'mnot deem ng you that young. You
finished Iaw school in "80 -- or in '96, right?

A Yes, sir.

Q But in terns of not md-life, because you're just
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-- you're belowmd-life, unless you' re Todd Rutherford.
You have before you, a opportunity to do exceedingly well,
more than you have, having |anded, having nade partner with
afirmthat we all are aware of, with a great reputation in
terns of their civil practice.

Wy beyond -- not that your answer to the initial
question asked, would you want to do that? But with your
wife listening now, nore acutely, why would you give that
up?

A ' mwondering if you were sonewhere in our house,
when that question was asked by ny wife, the first tine.
That's an excellent question. And it's one | westled
with, frankly.

It would be easier for me to stay where | am M

firmhas been exceedingly supportive of ne in this, and

t hroughout nmy 24 -- alnost 25 years there. |'ve devel oped
a practice that I"'mvery proud of. It's a very challenging
one.

But the reason that | got into lawin the first
pl ace was because | really enjoyed a variety of things. |
like to always -- you know, you have one case that's a
crane case, you have to |earn about that one case -- a
conpl ex case dealing with class actions or financial
structures, different things.

And as |'ve gotten older, and ny firmhas gotten
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bi gger, and the | andscape of |egal econom cs have changed,
the pressure is to specialize nore. And that's where | cone
to, and that's where ny practice i s now.

And | enjoy it. | know a good bit about it. |
work with great lawers. But it's not why -- it doesn't
allow ne to exercise some nuscles that | really like, and
to have -- to constantly |earn about different and new
t hings, and have different experiences and work wth
different folKks.

And so, you know, | didn't want to |leave the firm
l"'mwith to go to another firm it would just be kind of
t he same thing.

And so, you know, Judge -- Judge Al ex Sanders
used to say you need to change jobs every seven or eight
years, just to kind of renewthat. And | certainly --

Q Let ne interrupt you on that point.
Sure.
Mal colm @ adwel I, | think his nane is --
Yes.

-- made a very simlar point that you made.

> O > O F

He says that. And | certainly fell behind that,
being 25 years at ny current firm But again | enjoyed it.
They' ve been supportive. But | just feel like that it --
that I'mnot enjoying it as nmuch as | used to.

And that doesn't mean |'mnot enjoying it. [It's
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just | want some -- | was |ooking for sonething different,
not practicing with a different firmor practicing
different things.

And | think that -- that this opportunity would
allow ne to get back to some of the things that | really
enj oy.

My experience with a -- sonme with crimnal, but
mostly with conplex civil cases, trying cases in state and
federal courts, | think that -- that this would really --
and just the thought of it kind of -- it was very nerve-
wracking for me to make that decision. It really was.

But it's -- in this whole process, going to al
these nmeetings and commttee neetings, has really been
reinvigorating to me. And, you know, it -- and so | -- |I'm
excited about the opportunity to do sonething different.

If it -- you know, they're totally fine -- nmy |aw
firmis totally fine and says, "Hey, if it doesn't work
out, we want you to say," and that kind of thing.

But this is an opportune -- this is the only
opportunity that | would [ ook at to make a change.

Q The ding -- and it was a -- an outlier, | would
submt to you, in terns of your tenperanent and your
aggressi veness, perhaps, if soneone sees you as a hard-
charging kind of judge who is balancing a backl og of civil

cases, depending on where you are, or a backlog of cases

Garber Reporting
info@garberreporting.com



© 00 N oo o B~ W N

N T N N S T N N o e =
g A W N P O © O N oo o A W N P, O

SCREENING HEARINGS
Page 96

that the solicitor just won't call to trial, and they need
-- the court adm nistration, or whoever that has this
basel i ne threshol d of 80 percent, breathing down your neck
-- but before you stand someone who is going through a life
event of needing a continuance, not because they practice
that same [ife event excuse before other judges, but in
terns of the humanity versus the pace to get these nunbers
whittled down, how -- what's your expected approach that
you would bring to that?

A Sure. And, you know, one of the things I
mentioned earlier is kind of reaching out, just as
prelimnary, to the solicitor and the public defender and
sonme others, sone crimnal defense |awers that | know as
wel I, to kind of get, you know, what they think the problem
Is and what -- and what they think some solutions are.

So | first think that | would get everybody
that's involved to try to figure out, you know, this is the
I ssue that is -- that's here, what are sonme potentia
solutions. I'mgoing to make the final call. But |, at
| east, want to hear what everybody has to say.

What | don't like is when a judge kicks sonet hing
out indefinitely. |If there's going to be -- if their wife
Is -- their husband is in surgery, | nmean, you' ve got to
be, you know, human about those types of things. But it's,

okay, you're up for trial on Mnday, if you want a
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continuance, that's fine, let's set it for the follow ng
Monday, or the follow ng Monday after that, | mean, so that
it's not just kicking the can down the road.

| think that sone of that has led to some of the
pile-up inthe -- inthe crimnal and civil dockets. And,
you know, look, | -- | bring -- | bring a real work ethic,
| believe, to the job. And it won't be because I'm not
prepared and it won't be because I"'mnot ready to listen to
everybody about it.

And so | think that those are two things that |
woul d be enphasizing. |'mready to go any tinme. |[If you've
got alife event that we can't do, that's fine. But let's
put it on the books and have it set.

Q Your pro bono work, | wanted to coment as well.
Did you get the short straw, and you, sir, are the |ucky
man that gets to spend -- did you say thirty-five hundred
hour s?

A Over -- over ny 24 years --

Q Ckay.

A -- at Nelson Millins.

Q So that's an assignnment? O that was sonet hing
you enbraced readily?

A No, sir. They -- it's not enforced. And | can
tell you that the -- that | certainly won't divul ge any

names, but there are plenty of people that don't do pro
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bono, both in ny firmand other firns. But it's sonething
that | really enjoyed.

And |'ve done -- frankly, |'ve done nore of it as
|'ve gotten ol der, because again it gives ne an opportunity
to take sone different cases and have sone different
experi ences.

One that |'ve done is we are -- | think at |ast
check, we -- we were the only firmthat's on the U S. State

Department's |ist of Hague Convention |awers in South

Carolina.

And |'ve tried sone of those cases here, bench
trials, when a father or a mother will, essentially, kidnap
their -- their child fromBrazil or sonewhere, and bring

them here, and the |eft-behind parent can't figure out how
to deal with it, so they contact the State Departnment.

And we've tried sone of those cases in federal
court, which are imensely rewarding. And |'ve used
associates in that, to try to get them some experience as
wel .

So WIlls for Heroes -- there's lots of great
causes. And it allows you, again, to have a variety
I nstead of just one thing.

Q Last, the -- | nost | ook forward to doing bl ank

I f you were successful, what do you |east [ook forward to

I f you were successful ?
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A The | east successful -- the least -- the |east
| ooking forward to. Well, the judges that |'ve talked to
said that the least favorite thing that have are discovery
di sput es.
However, | can see how that woul d be the case. |
can see how that those would be very difficult. However, I
feel like that, that's about half of ny practice right now.
And so | certainly wouldn't relishit, but I feel |ike that
|'ve got a good grasp on it.
But, yeah. Arguing over, you know, individual
di scovery requests, while the docket is backing up, is
probably not sonething that | woul d choose to do every day.
Q And then finally -- the Lord is ny witness on
this -- interms of the sense of the Bar and the comunity
state, the nation having higher nore anped-up sense of
conflict, strife and -- how do you -- what do you see your
role as a -- helping that sense of de-escalating conflict?
A That's a great question. And | -- and | tell
you, | think for the judiciary, the confidence -- getting
the confidence of the community and confidence of the
victins, the confidence of the defendants and the | awyers,
Is critical.
And | think the expectation is fairness and being
heard. And so one of the things that | think would go a

long way toward a snall -- a small contribution to that is
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to listen a lot nore.

The frustrating part, sonetinmes when |'m arguing
cases in front of judges when | don't feel |'m being
listened to, | don't feel like |I'mbeing heard, | don't
feel like it's fair. And | hear that fromny clients and
everything el se.

And so one of ny challenges, actually, in
transitioning froma -- froman advocate -- froma -- you
know, a lawer to a judge is to actually listen nore and
not just wait for sonebody to stop talking so | can start
t al ki ng.

And so | think that -- that working hard -- and
you have to start fromday one to develop a reputation as a
fair -- a fair person on all sides. And that's really what
-- what in ny view would be the nost inportant.

Q Al right. Thank you
CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Ot her menbers of the
Comm ssion? Representative Rutherford.
REPRESENTATI VE RUTHERFORD:  You know, |
al nost amreluctant to nention this, since Andy talked
about your grays hairs if you all were contenporaries.

But, you know, Billy and | were in elementary
school together. He was in the fifth grade and | was in
the first. | think that's howit went.

MR MCGEE: Can we go back into executive
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sessi on?

REPRESENTATI VE RUTHERFORD:  But, you know,
who woul d have thought back then, while you constantly got
called on by the teacher and called down for talking in
class, that you would be standing in front us. And | ooking
at all the things that say about you, and reading all about
you, you have done well. And |I'm proud of you.

MR MCGEE. Thank you very nuch. |
appreciate it.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY:  Any ot her conments or
questions for M. MGCee?

(Hearing none.)

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: M. MGee, thank you so
much for being here today. This will conclude this portion
of our screening process.

| do need to rem nd you that pursuant to the
Comm ssion's evaluative criteria, the Comm ssion expects
candidates to follow the spirit as well as the letter of
the ethics laws, and that we will view violations or the
appearance of inpropriety as serious and potentially
deserving of heavy weight in the screening deliberations.

As you may know, the record will remain open
until the fornal release of the report of qualifications,
and shoul d the need arise, we could call you back here to

chat further.

Garber Reporting
info@garberreporting.com



© 00 N oo o B~ W N

N T N N S T N N o e =
g A W N P O © O N oo o A W N P, O

SCREENING HEARINGS

Page 102

Thank you for offering for service to the
state. And this wll conclude the screening today.
MR MCGEE. Thank you very nmuch, M.
Chai r nan.
CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Thank you for being here.
MR MCGEE: M. Chairman, thank you.
(Candi dat e excused.)
CHAI RVAN CASKEY: We will proceed with one
more screening before |unch, at the request of nenbers.
(Of the record.)
CHAI RVAN CASKEY: All right. Ladies and
gentlemen, we will go back on the record. The next
candi date, Ashley McMahan. Did | say that --
M5 MCMAHAN:  McMahan.

CHAl RVAN CASKEY: MMhan. |[t's nice to see

you again.

M5 MCMAHAN:  You too. Congrats.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Thank you. And we were
here for your screening for Seat 8 of the circuit court
bench, which is an at-large seat. |f you would pl ease
rai se your right hand.

VWHEREUPON,

ASHLEY MCVAHAN, being duly sworn and
cautioned to speak the truth, the whole truth, and nothing
but the truth.
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CHAI RMAN CASKEY: There shoul d be some
docunments in front of you. If you would take a second and
| ook at those.

M5. MCMAHAN:.  This woul d be nmy personal data
questionnaire, and anmendment to the personal data
questionnaire, and sworn statenent.

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: Are there any changes or
updates that need to be made to those?

M5. MCMAHAN:  None that |'maware of at this

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: Do you have any objection
to our making those a part of the record of your sworn
testinmony?

M5. MCMAHAN: | do not.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: We'll give staff just a
second to do that.

(EXHIBIT NO. 17 - JUDICIAL MERI T SELECTI ON

COW SSI ON PERSONAL DATA QUESTI ONNAI RE OF ASHLEY
MCVAHAN)

(EXHIBIT NO. 18 - JUDI CIAL MERI T SELECTI ON
COW SSI ON AMENDED PERSONAL DATA QUESTI ONNAI RE OF
ASHLEY MCVAHAN)

(EXHBIT NO. 19 - JUDICIAL MERI T SELECTI ON
COW SSI ON SWORN STATEMENT OF ASHLEY MCMAHAN)

M5. MCMAHAN. |'msorry, ny sister is on her
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way. So if she walks in...

CHAI RVAN CASKEY:  The Judicial Merit
Sel ection Conmm ssion has thoroughly investigated your
qual ifications for the bench. Qur inquiry has focused on
the nine evaluative criteria, and has included a ballot box
survey, a thorough study of your application materials,
verification of your conpliance wth state ethics |laws, a
search of newspaper articles in which your nane appears, a
study of any previous screenings, and a check for economc
conflicts of interest.

We have received no affidavits filed in
opposition to your election, and no W tnesses are present
to testify.

Do you have any brief opening remarks you
would like to offer? O, would you prefer to go straight
to questions fromstaff counsel?

M5. MCMAHAN:  Just, you know, thank you guys
for doing this and sitting inon this. | knowit's been an
arduous task, so | do appreciate you taking the tine to do
this.

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: |'m happy to do it. Wth
that, I'Il recognize Ms. Trask.

MS. TRASK: Thank you, M. Chairman. | note
for the record that based on the testinony contained in the

candi date's PDQ, which has been included in the record with

Garber Reporting
info@garberreporting.com




© 00 N oo o B~ W N

N T N N S T N N o e =
g A W N P O © O N oo o A W N P, O

SCREENING HEARINGS
Page 105

the candi date's consent, Ashley MMahan neets the
constitutional and statutory requirenments for this position
regardi ng age, residence, and years of practice.

EXAM NATI ON BY MS. TRASK

Q Good afternoon, Ms. McMahan. Wiy do you want to
be a circuit court judge?

A | wanted to be a circuit court judge ever since |
clerked for Judge Newman -- Cdifton Newran. Jocelyn and |
are closer in the sane age, so | wouldn't have clerked for
her .

But every since | -- that was really ny first
sort of experience in the legal world. There's nobody in
my famly that is a practicing attorney. And every since
t hat whol e experience, |I've just been attracted to it and
wanted to do it.

Q Thank you. M. MMahan, how do you feel your
| egal and professional experience thus far renders you
qualified and will assist you to be an effective circuit
court judge?

A | have -- | was naking a list last night of
different types of things that |'ve done throughout ny
prof essional career. And, you know, obviously, |'ve done a
fair amount of crimnal law. A lot of what circuit court
judges do is crimnal law, at least in the courtroomfor

the nost part.
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And on top of that, | was just going through sone
of the civil work that |I've done. But before | get to
that, |I've done close to probably 700 or 800 bench trials.
|'"ve had thirty jury trials to verdict. Those are just
ones to verdict.

And |'ve handl ed close to 400 appeals. So | feel
bet ween those three, you know, bits of experience, that
does give nme the experience | need to be a circuit court
] udge.

But on top of that, I've also handl ed workers
conp cases. |'ve handled famly court cases, anything from
divorce, name changes to birth certificate corrections.
|'"ve been in juvenile court, both as the defense and the
prosecutor. |'ve done cases handling breaches of contract.
| defended against restraining orders. | have not been the
one to file for the restraining order, but | have defended
multiple clients in restraining orders.

|'ve done a fair anount of probate |itigation.
|'ve done federal court civil litigation in either in wits
of mandanus or habeas corpus. Inmmgration is a civil
matter, although, obviously as you all know, it relates to
federal matters, but -- and |'ve al so done sone personal
Injury cases, some declaratory judgnent actions | currently
have pendi ng.

And | think, you know, a combination of all of
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t hose toget her makes me nore than qualified to be a judge.

Q Thank you. The Comm ssion received 205 bal | ot
box surveys regarding you, with 19 additional comments.
The bal l ot box survey, for exanple, contained the follow ng
positive comments:

"She is a deep thinker and would be very fair and
Impartial. She cares deeply about justice and procedure.”

Anot her conment noted that, "Ms. MMhan is a
hard worker, extrenely smart, and always kind."

Two of the witten comments expressed concerns
regardi ng your tenperanent. What would you like to offer
I n response to these concerns about your tenperanent?

A | understand that feedback regarding ny
tenperanment. However, | have, you know, been consistently
commtted to professionalismand continuous persona
| mprovement throughout my |egal career.

And | have positively contributed, not only just
to the legal profession and to the Bar, but, you know, in
my own personal growh with interpersonal skills as |I've
gotten ol der

Cobviously, the way | was in ny twenties is not
how | really amin ny md-forties. Thankfully, wth age
comes, you know, a bit nore wisdom You know, but |'ve
been a menber of the South Carolina Bar's |eadership

acadeny.
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|'"ve been in | eadership roles while in the Bar.
| was the 5th Crcuit YLD representative for a long tine,.
' mcurrent on the executive commttee for the Child
Appel | at e Advocacy.

|'"ve witten several publications for the Bar.
And, you know, | sort of -- you know, | wll| take younger
attorneys under nmy wing. |'mnot in the nmentoring program
but | do reach out and try to hel p people as nuch as | can
if I know the answer to it, even if it's on Listserv's, or,
you know, in Goup Talk or meetings or whatever. You know,
| do try to go out of my way to assist ny peers and
everybody el se.

And so | think sonetimes tenperanent also gets a
little bit confused with passion for representing ny
clients. And sonetines in court, you know, it is necessary
-- I'mpaid to be there on behalf of ny client, or
appointed or -- you know, or hired to there.

Soit ism role as a -- as a advocate to be
there and advocate there for ny client, as passionately as
| can.

Q You indicated in your PDQ that since your |ast
screening, a lawsuit was filed against you and others in
2023, in the District Court, by M. Keith Kasyjanski
Pl ease explain the nature or disposition of the |awsuit.

A Well, | actually discovered M. Kasyjanski's
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| awsuit while |ooking up this. And M. Kasyjanski --

have to kind of give you a little bit of background on this
for you to fully understand it. And you mght find sone
hunor in this.

But M. Kasyjanski was charged with failing to
stop for a blue light. And it was pro se for the vast
majority of that incident -- and this is in Fairfield
County -- and he at one point threatened anot her coworker's
|ife because of it.

So | had picked up the phone to rem nd himthat
he needed to come to court. So prior to himconmng to
court, he then showed up at the paral egal's house and
t hreatened her and her husband, who's also a police
of ficer.

So at this point, a SLED investigation was
opened. He was charged with, you know, nmultiple counts of
threatening a public official, and the AGs office took
over the case.

And at that time, the chief public defender ended
up stepping up to represent him because it was clear that
he needed to have a nental evaluation. He did have a
mental evaluation. He was found not conpetent but Iikely
to be restored.

It was only after | was searching for this, that

| happened to find that case. But we were never served
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with it. | was never served with the |aw
As a matter of fact, Riley Maxwell is listed in
there, just under the nane Maxwell -- sort of like | guess
he's Arsenio or Cher, and just doesn't need a full name.
But so, you know, we have never been served with
It. M. Kasyjanski is still undergoing nmental health
treatment at this time. And as far as |'maware, that
federal court case was dism ssed.
Q Thank you, Ms. MMahan.
A | should add that was also after he threatened to
kill multiple judges too.

M5. TRASK: | would note that the M dl ands
Ctizens Committee represent that Ashley MMhan is
qualified in the evaluative criteria of constitutional
qual i fications, character, reputation, physical health,
mental stability, experience, and judicial tenperament, and
well qualified in the evaluative criteria of ethical
fitness, and professional and academc ability.

The comm ttee comented, "Needs nore past
experience, but willing to prepare for future application.”
BY MS. TRASK:

Q | have a few housekeepi ng questi ons.
A Sure.
Q Ms. McMahan, are you aware that as a judici al

candi date, you are bound by the code of judicial conduct as

Garber Reporting
info@garberreporting.com



© 00 N oo o B~ W N

N T N N S T N N o e =
g A W N P O © O N oo o A W N P, O

SCREENING HEARINGS

Page 111

found in Rule 501 of the South Carolina Appellate Court
Rul es?

A | am

Q Since submtting your letter of intent, have you
contacted nmenbers of the Conm ssion about your candi dacy?

A | have not.

Q Since submtting your letter of intent, have you
sought or received the pledge of any |egislator either
prior to this date or pending the outcome of your
screeni ng?

A | have not.

Q Are you famliar with Section 2-19-70, including
the limtations on contacting nmenbers of the Genera
Assembl y regardi ng your screening?

A | am

Q Have you asked any third parties to contact
menbers of the General Assenbly on your behalf, or are you
awar e of anyone attenpting to intervene in this process on
your behal f?

A | have not, nor am| aware.

Q Have you reviewed and do you understand the
Comm ssion's guidelines on pledging in S.C. Code Section 2-
19-70(E) ?

A Yes.

M5. TRASK: M. Chairman, | would note for
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the record that any concerns raised during the

I nvestigation by staff regarding the candi date were

I ncorporated into the questioning of the candidate today.
And, M. Chairman, | have no further questions.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Thank you, nma'am To
menbers of the Conm ssion have any questions or comments
for Ms. McMahan? Senator Rankin.

EXAM NATI ON BY SENATOR RANKI N:

Q Ms. McMahan, we net. And | was trying to | ook at
exactly when you were |ast here. \Wat year was that?

A It would have been | ast year, probably sonetinme
around this sane time, |'m guessing.

Q (kay. And forgive me, | have |ikened days here
to decades, so it's been --

A You are preaching to the choir. | understand.

Q And we appreciate you being here early too.
Pardon me for re-plowing this, perhaps. But you are a --
have your own practice now since January of '22?

A No, |'ve had ny own practice since --

Q Vell, | nean --

A -- 2017.

Q A new nane. But July '16, it was MMahan Tayl or

>

Yes.

Q Al right. And so your term-- your tine with
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the solicitor's office, you list it as 2017 to present.

A Yes, that's correct.

Q You are still what --

A So | do part-tine work for Fairfield County
solicitor's office. It's not a full-tine job. It's fair -
- | don't know -- | know M. Rutherford' s aware of
Fairfield County, and has visited us there. If any of you
have not, | would wel cone you.

Q A Dbeautiful county.

A | wel come you to cone.

Q My in-laws are fromthere.

A But it's not a county that has the need for a | ot
of full-time, you know, prosecution-type attorneys and
things like that, just due to the case load. So | ampart-
tinme there. And then | also do ny law firmon -- you know,
at the same tine.

Q | should say ny in-laws and ny wife. So, Trish,
pl ease correct the record. And so your role as the
assistant solicitor, you are prosecuting what?

A | prosecute -- and | hate to use the term
"l'iterally" -- | prosecute literally everything. 1've
handl ed everything fromjuvenile court prosecutions, DU s.
| did a murder trial in March -- in May. |'ve done a
couple of nmurder trials. |'ve done CSCs, burglaries, a |ot

of drug charges.
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W have a | ot of weapons issues up there. A |ot

of, like, assault and battery-type cases invol ving weapons.
| mean, it runs the gamut. |'ve handled just about
everything, including dogs -- |'ve prosecuted dog cases.

So I nmean --

Q The role of a circuit court judge in -- and |I'm
not going to say gatekeeper, but hall monitor and -- to own
up -- pick your adjective or pick your -- your title, |
guess, that you'd Ilike.

But the conflict between -- largely, nore and
more, the crimnal docket and fol ks wanting their cases to
be di sposed of and they're not being called by the
solicitor, or for whatever reasons that they're not being
prosecuted tinely, your view of what you would do to help
arbitrate and, by the Constitution, to give people their
day in court, howw Il you, with your solicitor's
experience, bring a unique touch to that?

A Vell, | can apply not only ny solicitor
experience but also ny crimnal defense experience to that.
It's sort of a teameffort as far as getting the ol der
cases noved.

Qovi ously, you know, COVID didn't assist with the
backl og at any point. | shouldn't -- Fairfield County is
not -- we are not currently under a backlog, that |'m aware

of. W have sone ol der cases, but we don't have anything
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probably nore than four years ol d.

But dependi ng on which county you're in, and the
amount of cases there are, you have to take into
consi deration, one, the amount of attorneys at the
solicitor's office versus the anount of attorneys at the
public defender's office, and attorneys that are, you know,
privately hired.

Because people can only do so nmuch at one tine.
But at the sane tine what -- you know, |'ve seen other
j udges do, which | thought was helpful, is sort of to
triage the docket.

You know, typically, Judge G bbons, at |east
historically, in the 6th Crcuit, we would have sone sort
of meeting maybe once a quarter or nore regularly where we
woul d all pull -- you know, each attorney pulls their
fifteen ol dest cases; we go through them before the neeting
to see if there's something that we can, you know, give a
fire sale deal on, it would give us tine to like -- as a
prosecutor for ne to go see if | have, you know, victins
avai l able, if ny witnesses are available, and then it woul d
also give time for that defense attorney to relay any
possi bl e plea offers.

And then when we get to that type of nmeeting, we
usual |y already kind of have an idea set of which cases are

going to fall off or get noved. And then -- and then at
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that point, that woul d be when Judge G bbons started
setting some of the older ones for trial. That was
actually before the -- the order fromJustice Beatty came
out, that we were doing all of that.

So | nmean, | would think adopting sonething
simlar to that woul d probably be the best approach -- you
know, hey, let's -- let's have a neeting about the X-anmount
-- you know, the hundred ol dest cases, split themup and
see what we can do, you know, pick off the |ow hanging
fruit first, get all of those scheduled to come into court,
and then, you know, set the other ones for trial.

And if they're not ready for trial, then you can
judicially dismss themand have themrestored at a |ater
time, if available. But that's -- that's what | have
found, anyway, that has been working, at least, for us in
our circuit.

Q This is your second tine comng through and --
again froma unique perspective. Do you believe that this
Is a thorough process, not just today's questions, but
every event -- every step along this way? Do you believe
that this has been a fair and thorough process?

A | have different perspectives onit. |'ve also
been involved -- | was on the JQC for a while with the Bar,
mainly just so | could sort of understand the process. As

far as |ike someone going through it, to me, yeah, | fee
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like | have been -- you know, it has been thorough.

It depends when you break it up into different
sections, | can understand how maybe the JQC, you know,
doesn't see necessarily in the long run howit fits in.

But | feel like it's pretty thorough at |east --
| mean, you know, because you've got to get your stuff
together in the beginning, you really -- you know, |'ve
given my entire life to you guys, essentially, absent, you
know, ny blood type or sonmething like that -- which if you
need that, let me know. |'mhappy to tell you.

And then, you know, to sit in front of the JQC,
and then to have the citizens commttee, and then, you
know, to keep going and -- you know, they |ecture neeting
with Ms. Trask over here, and going through all that, to me
has been thorough, yes.

But, you know, | have a different perspective, |
guess, fromthe -- those of you on the JMSC. | know there
have been sone ad hoc hearings about it, but that's just ny
-- ny viewof howit's been --

Q Well, and to that point, because that's exactly
where |'m headed. There are sone -- not all -- solicitors
call this an unfair process. And you are a part-tine
solicitor. Do you agree with that description offered by,
effectively, two people who are not in the 15th --

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: Let ne interrupt before
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you answer that, and just say that | don't know that we
need to get her -- or put her in a position to answer that
question here.

SENATOR RANKIN: A dul y-noted objection
sust ai ned.

BY SENATOR RANKI N

Q My only point to you, has this been in the end,
Ms. McMahan, fair?

A What | have experienced thus far, | believe has
been fair. Cbviously, you know, I'"'m-- I"monly privy to a
certain outside |level of involvement. But fromwhat | have
been involved with, it has been seemed fair.

SENATOR RANKIN:  Thank you. For the record,
he did not object to ny asking Chief Justice Kittredge that
question. |'ll wthdraw the conment.

MS. MCMAHAN: | did have the pleasure of
wat chi ng both of those hearings, so --

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Well, it is with great
respect and humlity that | force nyself to put that
obj ection here, given the fact that Justice Kittredge has a
job right now, and he does not have the potenti al
ram fications that Ms. McMahan mght find herself in.

M5. MCMAHAN. If | could just --

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Pl ease.

MS. MCMAHAN: -- say something to Senator
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Rankin. As far as a solicitor getting your -- getting
their cases on there, as far as a defense attorney goes
getting your -- your matter heard.

In the places that | have worked, if a
defense attorney or a public defender is asking for a
hearing, | have -- | have no problemsetting it at their
request. | know -- personally, in sone other places, |
have had difficulty setting things, going through certain
channel s.

And so that is alittle bit frustrating.
And, you know, as a judge, | would hope to sort of
circunvent that a little bit, and say, hey, in al
fairness, if the other side, you know, wants to put
sonet hing on the docket, they should certainly be able to
do that.

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: Any ot her questions or
comrents for Ms. McMahan?

(Hearing none.)

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Ms. McMahan, | think your
sister --

M5. MCMAHAN.  Yes.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: -- is here with us, so |
want to give you a chance to introduce her

MS. MCMAHAN. This is ny sister, Carey

Fl ower s.
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M5. FLONERES: Nice to neet everybody.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY:  Thank you for being here
today. | appreciate your flexibility and timng. W're
not often ahead of schedule. | don't knowif we still are
or not. But nonetheless, we appreciate you being here and
making time to support Ashley in doing this.

Al right. Seeing no other questions from
menbers of the Comm ssion, that will conclude this portion
of our screening process.

| do need to take this opportunity to rem nd
you that pursuant to the Conm ssion's evaluative criteria,
t he Conm ssion expects candidates to follow the spirit as
well as the letter of the ethics laws, and we will view
violations or the appearance of inpropriety as serious and
potentially deserving of heavy weight in the screening
del i berati ons.

On that note, and as you may know, the
record will remain open until the formal release of the
report of qualifications, and you may be called back at
such tine if the need arises.

Agai n, thank you being here today. And
thank you for offering for service on the bench for the
State of South Carolina.

M5. MCMAHAN: Wl |, thanks for having ne.

appreciate it.
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CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Thank you, na'am
(Candi dat e excused.)

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: At this point, on notion
of Representative Jordan, seconded by Senator Rankin, the
pendi ng question is going into executive session.

Al in favor signify by saying qualify.
(At this time the nenbers audibly say "aye.")

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: Al opposed say "nay."

(Hearing none.)

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: The "ayes" have it. And
we Wil be in executive session.

(Executive session from12:44 p.m to 1:37 p.m)

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Ladi es and gentlenen, good
afternoon. W are now back on the record, com ng out of
executive session. For the record, while we were in
executive session, no decisions were made and no votes were
t aken.

We will proceed with our screenings this
afternoon. Next up is M. WIliam Vickery Meetze, who is a
candidate for Seat 8 on the circuit court bench, which is
one of the at-large seats.

Do | have all of that correct, sir?

MR, MEETZE: You do.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: |f you woul d pl ease raise
your right hand.
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VWHEREUPON,

W LLI AM VI CKERY MEETZE, being duly sworn and
cautioned to speak the truth, the whole truth, and nothing
but the truth.

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: This shoul d be sone
docunments in front of you. |If you would take a nmonent and
review those.

MR MEETZE: Ckay.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Are those the personal
data questionnaire and sworn statenment that you submtted
to the Conm ssion?

MR MEETZE: It is.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Are there any updates or
changes that need to nade?

MR MEETZE: No, sir.

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: Do you have any objection
to us entering those into the record with your sworn
testinony today?

MR MEETZE: | do not.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Thank you. We'll give
staff just a second to do that.

(EXHIBIT NO. 20 - JUDICIAL MERI T SELECTI ON

COMM SSI ON PERSONAL DATA QUESTI ONNAI RE OF W LLI AM
VI CKERY MEETZE)
(EXH BIT NO. 21 - JUDICIAL MERIT SELECTI ON
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COW SSI ON AMENDED PERSONAL DATA QUESTI ONNAI RE OF
W LLI AM VI CKERY MEETZE)

(EXH BIT NO. 22 - JUDICIAL MERIT SELECTI ON
COWM SSI ON AMENDED PERSONAL DATA QUESTI ONNAI RE OF
W LLI AM VI CKERY MEETZE)

(EXHIBIT NO. 23 - JUDICIAL MERIT SELECTI ON
COW SSI ON SWORN STATEMENT OF W LLI AM VI CKERY
MEETZE)

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: The Judicial Merit
Sel ection Comm ssion has thoroughly investigated your
qual ifications for the bench. Qur inquiry has focused on
nine evaluative criteria, and has included a ballot box
survey, a thorough study of your application naterials,
verification of your conpliance with state ethics |laws, a
search of newspaper articles in which your name appears, a
study of previous screenings, and a check of -- a check for
econom ¢ conflicts of interest.

We have no affidavits filed in opposition to
your election, and there are no witnesses are present to
testify.

| notice that there is someone who is
present with you today. And we'd be happy to have you
i ntroduce her to the Conmi ssion.

MR MEETZE: Thank you very much. |

appreciate that. And | amvery proud to introduce ny wfe,
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Anna Meet ze.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY:  Thank you for being here,
Ms. Meetze. | appreciate you making the tine -- and
don't know where we are in the schedule, so | appreciate
your flexibility in scheduling.

M. Meetze, you're welconme to offer any
brief opening remarks that you would |ike. O herw se,
we'l| proceed to questions fromstaff counsel.

MR. MEETZE: Thank you. | just would say
that |'mvery grateful for the opportunity, and very
appreciative to everybody here for all the work that you do
in this process. It's a very inportant process in an
effort to make our judiciary as well as our state better.
And | just thank you all for the opportunity.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY:  Thank you, sir. Now I']l
recogni ze Ms. Trask.

M5. TRASK: Good afternoon, M. Meetze.

MR MEETZE. (Good afternoon.

M5. TRASK: | note for the record that based
on the testinmony contained in the candidate's PDQ which
has been included in the record with the candidate's
consent, WIIliam Vickery Meetze nmeets the constitutional
and statutory requirenents for this position regarding age,
resi dence, and years of practice.

EXAM NATI ON BY MS. TRASK
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Q M. Meetze, why do you want to be a circuit court
j udge?

A You know, that's a question |'ve thought about a
| ot over the years. And there's a number of different
reasons.

Froma practical standpoint, | would say that
fromthe way ny career has gone, |'ve been in public
service ny entire career, starting in 1998, as a clerk for
a circuit court judge, and have continued as such, and feel
like continuing that ina -- as a circuit court judge is a
natural flow.

| do feel very strongly that with the job that |
have now, | get to work and try to help people. And I
think, as a circuit court judge, is just another
opportunity to do that in both -- both branches of circuit
court.

| think that our judges are the protectors of our
constitution. That's something that | feel very strong
about, and woul d wel cone the opportunity to do that.

Q Thank you. And you touched on this a little bit,
M. Meetze, but how do you feel your |egal and professional
experience thus far renders you qualified and wll assist

you to be an effective circuit court judge?

A |'ve been practicing lawin circuit court since
1999. Before that, | clerked for a year for a circuit
Garber Reporting
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court judge. And that was the chief admnistrative judge.
And while | was working for him and handled a nunber of
conplex litigation cases that were handed to hi mthrough
civil court.

| tried a nunber of cases. | got to, obviously,
observe and work on cases with himin that area. Since
1999, |'ve either been an assistant solicitor or worked in
the public defender's office in circuit court, where |'ve
tried many, many cases.

| have a wealth of trial experience, which
think hel ps for both branches. | think that trying cases
in either, they're the same rules of evidence, the sane
type of thing like that. So | think trying cases in one
woul d hel p be able to preside over cases in the other.

| believe that |'ve certainly had nuch
I nvol verrent in PCR hearings, which is also a part of our
comon pleas court. And just feel like, overall, the past
24 years, handling cases in circuit court, exclusively, has
wel | prepared me for the opportunity to be a circuit court
j udge.

Q The Conmi ssion received 87 ballot box surveys
regarding you, with 19 additional conments. The ballot box
survey, for exanple, contained the follow ng positive
coment s:

"Excel l ent intellect, character, deneanor and
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judgnent. An excellent attorney. Wuld nake a wonderfu
judge. Highly qualified."

Two of the witten comments expressed concerns.
One such concern invol ved your lack of civil experience.
Based on this concern having been raised in your prior
screenings, as well as this ballot box survey, what woul d
your response be regarding this concern over |ack of civil
experience?

A My response to that would be | do not see |ack of
civil experience as being a hindrance to performance as a
circuit court judge. | think there's many exanpl es,
currently on our bench, where a judge had experience
excl usi vely one branch versus the other.

| have been in front of a number of judges that
fit that criteria, and feel like all of the ones that |'ve
been in front of that came to the bench with only
experience in one area have done an excellent job and have
been excel l ent judges, particularly, when |'ve obviously
been in front themin general sessions court, and they have
only had experience with lawsuits in comon pleas court.
And |'ve never had any issue with regards to that.

Certainly, one name that everybody knows, woul d
be Justice James was under that circunstance. And | was
fortunate enough to practice in front of himwhen he was on

the circuit court. And he was an excel |l ent judge for
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general sessions, even though he had not practiced in
general sessions court as a | awyer.

| think that -- so and, again, | think that ny
experience as a trial lawer -- |'ve always done all nmy own
research for -- for all nmy cases. | believe that |'m well
adept to be able to find the [aw that woul d be needed and
apply it to the facts of any case in civil court.

You know, it's -- | just think that the work that
|'ve done as a lawyer translates well to effective service
in either branch of circuit court.

Q Thank you, M. Meet ze.

M5. TRASK: | would note that the Pee Dee

Ctizens Committee reported that M. Meetze is qualified as
to the evaluative criteria of constitutional
qual ifications, physical health and nmental stability, and
wel | qualified as to the evaluative criteria of ethical
fitness, professional and academ c ability, character,
reputation, experience, and judicial tenperanent.
BY M5. TRASK

Q | have a few housekeepi ng questions. M. Meetze,
are you aware that as a judicial candidate, you are bound
by the code of judicial conduct as found in Rule 501 of the
South Carolina Appellate Court Rul es?

A | am awar e.

Q Since submtting your letter of intent, have you
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contacted nmenbers of the Conm ssion about your candi dacy?

A | have not.

Q Since submtting your letter of intent, have you
sought or received the pledge of any |legislator either
prior to this date or pending the outcome of your
screeni ng?

A | have not.

Q Are you famliar wth Section 2-19-70, including
the limtations on contacting nenbers of the Genera
Assembl y regardi ng your screening?

A | amfamliar.

Q Have you asked any third parties to contact
menbers of the General Assenbly on your behalf, or are you
awar e of anyone attenpting to intervene in this process on
your behal f?

A | have not asked anyone to make such contact, nor
am | aware of anyone nmaking any contact on ny behal f.

Q Have you reviewed and do you understand the
Comm ssion's guidelines on pledging in South Carolina Code
Section 2-19-70(E)?

A | have reviewed and am awar e.

M5. TRASK: M. Chairman, | would note for
the record that any concerns raised during the
I nvestigation by staff regarding the candidate were

I ncorporated into the questioning of the candidate today.
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And, M. Chairman, | have no further questions.
CHAI RMAN CASKEY: Thank you, ma'am Menbers
of the Comm ssion have questions or coments for M.
Meet ze?
(Hearing none.)
CHAI RVAN CASKEY: M. Meetze --
REPRESENTATI VE JORDAN. M. Chai r man.
CHAI RVAN CASKEY: M. Jordan.
REPRESENTATI VE JORDAN.  Thank you, M.
Chai r man.
EXAM NATI ON BY REPRESENTATI VE JORDAN:

Q M. Meetze, of course I know you very well,
having been in Florence all those years, and can conment as
to how everyone | ooks to you as sonmeone who is truly
know edgeable. And | think the comments speak for
t hensel ves when it conmes to what we | ook at as far as your
demeanor and tenperanent.

Speak to, | guess, a couple things. If you were
successful in this role, you know, you've got sonme tine to
prepare, what would your mnd set be to get yourself ready
to take the bench?

A My mind set would essentially be to just sort of
get into that node of organization and things that | would
need fromthat standpoint. You know, | -- you know,

essentially my mind set would be to continue to do what |
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do now, you know, which is work hard and al ways be
prepared, know the best you can -- | mean, it's different
as a judge than as a practicing | awer.

But any tine | go into court with a case, | try
to know that case backwards and forwards and know the | aw
surrounding that case. And particularly with regards to
civil cases, where you can review discovery beforehand and
things like that, | would nake sure that | know everything
there is to know about the case going into it, so that |
can hopeful |y answer attorney's questions.

And like | said, continue to work as a judge as
|'ve worked as a |awyer, which is to work hard, treat
peopl e the way they need to be treated, treat people
fairly, and try to ensure that our court runs as
efficiently and effectively as possible, but that everybody
gets to be heard and gets to have a voi ce.

Q And so let nme -- let me change gears on you a
little bit too. Because one of the things we always talk
about is -- you know, haven't seen you as a judge,
obviously. 1'd like to get an idea of what kind of judge
you' d be.

You said Justice James. But what are a couple of
other judges -- you've been around a long tine, practicing
| aw as a successful lawer, and a public defender before

that in the solicitor world. But who are some judges that
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you |l ook to -- and let nme qualify.

You can't say Judge Seal s, because your wfe
wor ked for Judge Seals for a very long time. So no
softballs there. But who are a couple of judges that you
woul d | ook to, to enul ate?

A Wel |, | appreciate that question. And | have
been fortunate enough to work in front of a nunber of
judges. And the judges that |'ve enjoyed working in front
of the nmost are the judges that | consider to be the ones
that have the best tenperanent, you know.

| can't think of going in front of a judge, where
after I was in front of the judge, that | didn't think they
were qualified froman academ ¢ standpoint or anything |ike
that. |'ve never really had any issues with regards to
j udges and whether | thought they were, quote/unquote, you
know, smart enough or whatever to do -- to do the job.

And |'ve never had any issue with regards to a
judge giving a client of mne a sentence that m ght have
been nore than | was hoping for, or nore than | expected.
Differing mnds can differ on that.

And |'ve certainly been in front of judges that
have given clients of mne sentences where | thought that -
- to nyself, man, if | was a judge, | wouldn't have given
themthat, kind of thing.

So the judges that | have respected the nost, and
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woul d look to try to emulate, are those that have the
proper tenperanent, but at the same tinme have the respect
and proper control of a courtroom

And one nane that comes up to ne, that | have a
great deal of respect for, is Judge Nettles. Judge Nettle
has al ways been a very even-tenpered judge. But when Judg
Nettles says to the courtroom "All right, let's have
qui et," you know what he nmeans and everybody gets quiet.

He doesn't have to say anything nore than that,
and he doesn't say it in a nmean or rude way. But that's
but that's a judge that | think very highly of and -- and
feel like if I could follow his exanple, that would be
great.

And | would also say | feel |ike Judge Nettles,
as well as others, he's extrenely snmart. But he doesn't
wear that on a sleeve, so to speak. He doesn't, you know,
flaunt that, but he is. Wen he rules on a case and all,
he knows what he's doing up there. He's knows the |aw and
treats people the way they need to be treated.

Q Well, as | wap up my questioning as thinking --
or thinking of Judge Nettles, I'll sinply say "very good."
As anybody who's been in court -- in his courtroom that's
how he finishes up nost of the tine.

A That's right.

Q Thank you, sir.

S

e
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A You're wel come. Thank you.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Ot her menbers of the

Conm ssi on have questions or comments for M. Meetze?
(Hearing none.)

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Seei ng none then, M.
Meetze, this will conclude this portion of our screening
process.

| want to take this opportunity to remnd
you that pursuant to the Comm ssion's evaluative criteria,
t he Commi ssion expects candidates to followthe spirit as
well as the letter of the ethics laws, and that we wl|
view viol ations or the appearance of inpropriety as serious
and potentially deserving of heavy weight in the screening
del i berations.

On that note, and as you may know, the
record wll remain open until the formal release of the
report of qualifications, and you may be called back at
such tine if the need arises.

Agai n, thank you for offering for an office
in the State of South Carolina, and thank you for being
with us here today.

MR MEETZE: Thank you very nuch.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY:  Thank you.

(Candi dat e excused.)
CHAI RVAN CASKEY: We will stand at ease
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until the next candidate is here.
(Of the record.)

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: Ladies and gentlenmen, we
are back on the record to proceed with our screenings here
this afternoon.

Before us now we have M. Bruce Wallace, who
Is a candidate for Seat 8 on the circuit court bench, which
Is an at-large seat. So do | have all of that correct?

MR. WALLACE: Yes.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Woul d you raise your right
hand.

VHEREUPQN,

R BRUCE WALLACE, being duly sworn and
cautioned to speak the truth, the whole truth, and nothing
but the truth.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Thank you, sir. There
shoul d be sonme documents in front of you. |If you wll take
a | ook at those, please.

MR WALLACE: Yes, sir. | have three
docunents in front of ne.

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: Are those the personal
data questionnaire and the sworn statenent that you've
submtted to the Conm ssion?

MR WALLACE: |'mjust |ooking right now.

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: Take your time.
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MR WALLACE: Yes, they do appear to be
conpl et e.
CHAI RMAN CASKEY: Are there any updates or
changes that need to be made?
MR- WALLACE: Not that |'m aware of.
CHAI RMAN CASKEY: Ckay. Do you have any
objection to us entering those into the record with your
sworn testinmony?
MR, WALLACE: | do not.
CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Let ne give staff an
opportunity to do that.
(EXH BIT NO. 24 - JUDICIAL MERIT SELECTI ON
COWM SSI ON PERSONAL DATA QUESTI ONNAI RE OF ROBERT
BRUCE WALLACE)

(EXHIBIT NO. 25 - JUDICIAL MERIT SELECTI ON
COW SSI ON AMENDED PERSONAL DATA QUESTI ONNAI RE OF
ROBERT BRUCE WALLACE)

(EXHIBIT NO. 26 - JUDICIAL MERIT SELECTI ON
COW SSI ON SWORN STATEMENT OF ROBERT BRUCE
WAL LACE)

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: The Judicial Merit
Sel ection Conm ssion has thoroughly investigated your
qual ifications for the bench. Qur inquiry has focused on
nine evaluative criteria, and has included a ballot box

survey, a thorough study of your application materials,
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verification of your conpliance with state ethics |aws, a
search of newspaper articles in which your name appears, a
study of previous screenings, and a check for economc
conflicts of interest.

We've received no affidavits filed in
opposition to your election, and no W tnesses are present
to testify.

I f you have any brief opening coments you'd
like to make, we're happy to hear those. Oherw se, we'll
proceed to questions fromstaff counsel.

MR WALLACE: In the interest of tine, |'ll
wai ve ny opening.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: And | notice that you have
a guest with you. W'd be happy to neet her.

MR WALLACE: Thank you. This is ny wfe,
Sall ey Wallace.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY:  Thank you for being here,
Ms. Wallace. |'mglad you're here. Al right. M.

Crawf ord.

M5. CRAWFORD: Good afternoon.

MR WALLACE: (Good afternoon.

M5. CRAWFORD: M. Chairnman, | note for the
record that based on the testinmony contained in the
candi date's PDQ, which has been included in the record with

the candidate's consent, M. Wallace neets the
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constitutional and statutory requirenents for this position
regardi ng age, residence, and years of practice.
EXAM NATI ON BY Ms. CRAWFORD:

Q M. Willace, how do you feel your legal and
prof essi onal experience renders you qualified and wll
assi st you to be an effective circuit court judge? And why
do you want to be a circuit court judge?

A kay. I'll take the first part first. So
Saturday, actually, will be 27 years since | was sworn into
the Bar in South Carolina. M first job was working as a
law clerk to a trial judge.

And then after that, | joined a lawfirmwth ny
dad, which was the greatest four years of ny career thus
far. | got to practice alongside himin circuit court and
federal court, probate court, handling plaintiff's personal
injury, handling legal malpractice defense, and a whole
host of other conmercial business litigation.

And then at that point, he wanted to retire. I'm
t he youngest of six kids, so he was done. And Nexsen Pruet
at that time, now Maynard Nexsen, had an opportunity for me
to come over and be a litigator in their office.

And so | joined themand |'ve practiced
continuously since Nexsen Pruet -- with Nexsen Pruet, now
Maynard Nexsen. And |I've enjoyed a wide -- a broad

practice there, both continuing some crimnal defense work
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which | had been doing with my father. That's all sort of
passed away, as you can see fromny amendnents.

| don't have any current crimnal defense
experience. But what | do have is a broad-based civil
litigation experience. |'ve handled cases in every circuit
In the state. |'ve handled real estate cases, personal
I njury cases, insurance cases, business litigation cases,
condemat i on cases.

| have a wealth of experience and a broad
experience in front of the circuit courts in that regard.
And | think that when | |look at sort of the qualities of
the circuit court judges, they tend to come fromone of
three different backgrounds; they're either generally a
plaintiff's |awer, generally civil defense |awer, or a
crimnal |awyer -- either prosecutor or defense.

And 1'd like to think, wthout know ng everybody
el se' s background, |'m somewhat different in that | have
all three. | handle civil plaintiff's cases, | handl ed
civil defense cases, and | have a background in crim nal
def ense experience.

Just the last three cases |'ve tried in circuit
court, | was plaintiff's lawer in one and defense | awer
intw. And | tried two bench cases, two bench trials, and
one jury trial. And so I've got that breadth of experience

that | think will help ne do the job well.
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| want the job. | know this sounds somewhat
trite, perhaps, but |'ve always wanted it ever since
working with a trial judge. |'ve enjoyed the give-and-take

of chanbers as they -- as we worked through the probl enms of
the cases that came before the court.

And | have, frankly, always wanted to give back
As the Conm ssion probably knows, | sought a circuit court
at-large position back in 2014. And | wthdrew late in the
process, when our daughter at the tine was 9, and |
realized an at-large circuit court judge is a working judge
position, and that required a large time away from hone.

And at that time, | didn't feel like | could do
the job credibly and raise a famly. But now that 9-year-
oldis a freshman at Wfford. So we're enpty-nesters and
|'ve got the energy and the time to do the job well. |
| ook forward to the opportunity to do so.

Q Thank you, M. Wallace. The Conm ssion received

182 bal | ot box surveys regarding you, with 36 additional
comments. Sonme of the positive coments included:

"M. Willace possesses a judicial tenperanent and
Is fair and personable, even as an opponent in litigation.
Intellectually curious and rigorous. Bruce possesses the
hi ghest ethical standards and is a credit to the Bar, his
firm and his clients. Extrenely reliable, punctual, and

fair-mnded. | can't think of a nore qualified candidate

Garber Reporting
info@garberreporting.com




© 00 N oo o B~ W N

N T N N S T N N o e =
g A W N P O © O N oo o A W N P, O

SCREENING HEARINGS

Page 141

for circuit court judge."

And you've touched on this a little bit. The
only concern raised in the ballot box was related to your
experience, or lack thereof, in crimnal matters. And you
mentioned it, you said it was some time ago that you had
some crimnal experience.

Have you done anything, since thinking about this
position, to prepare in the crimnal realnf

A | have. So |I've always nmade it a habit, since
graduating |aw school, to read the advance sheets. Every
Wednesday, they come out. | grabbed a copy either in
paper, back when it was just paper, and since recently al
digital.

And | would read through the advance sheets for
all the cases that would effect what | do. So any
I nsurance cases, any legal mal practice cases, any business
litigation cases, any real estate cases -- which was a good
portion of the advance sheets.

Since | announced ny candidacy, | expanded that
and have read and consuned every opinion related to
crimnal law and crimnal procedure. And then if | can
give a plug for the Bar's Big Ticket program | purchased
a Big Ticket, which is a one-year subscription to on-line
content for the Bar's CLE conm ssion.

And |'ve been -- as | traveled the state for the
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| egi sl ative del egation nmeetings, | have been consum ng
those CLEs. This nonth alone, |'ve watched fifteen hours
of crimnal law and crimnal procedure.

Q Wil e you're driving?

A Wl |, not watched. Listened. Listened not
wat ched. | apologize. And I'mscheduled to go to
Edgefiel d tonorrow, and Aiken on Mnday, and |'I| add
anot her twelve hours of CLEs for just crimnal.

And there are 32 prograns avail able through the
Big Ticket, and I'"'mgoing to make a dent in all of those,
hopeful ly, before | ascend the bench.

Q Thank you, M. Wallace. M. Wallace, your SLED
report indicated that there was a lawsuit filed by a Robert
B. Wallace against Viking Cruise lines in 2019. And
di scuss this -- can you comment on this |awsuit?

A | can, if you will appreciate the hunor behind
it. M father purchased some tickets through Viking, which
Is acruise line. And he was going to go on a river cruise
I n Europe.

Then COVID hit and he -- they gave hima coupon
You know, you -- we can't -- we can't sail with you this
year because of COVID. Wen we're back to normal, take
your coupon and buy a new ticket, right?

So the long and short of it, he changed his m nd

a couple of times, they changed their mnd a couple of
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tines, and then they refused to refund his noney. So he
used themin nagistrate's court in Charleston County, and
won. They basically paid himsone noney and gave hi mthe
coupons back.

Q So this was not you

A This was not me. This was ny dad. It nade for
great conversation at our Friday norning breakfast. But it
was not me.

Q (kay. Thank you

M5. CRAWFORD: | woul d note that Lowcountry
Citizens Commttee reported that M. \Wallace is well
qualified as to the evaluative criteria of ethical fitness,
prof essi onal and academ c ability, character, reputation,
and judicial tenperanment. M. Willace was al so found
qualified in the evaluative criteria of constitutional
qual i fications, physical health, nmental stability, and
experience.
BY M5. CRAWFCORD:

Q M. Wallace, are you aware that as a judicia
candi date, you are bound by the code of judicial conduct as
found in Rule 501 of the South Carolina Appellate Court
Rul es?

A | am awar e.

Q Since submtting your letter of intent, have you

contacted nmenbers of the Conm ssion about your candi dacy?
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A | have not.

Q Since submtting your letter of intent, have you
sought or received the pledge of any |egislator, either
prior to this date or pending the outcone of your
screeni ng?

A | have not.

Q Are you famliar with Section 2-19-70, including
the limtations on contacting nenbers of the General
Assenbly regarding your screening?

A | am

Q Have you asked any third parties to contact
menbers of the General Assenbly on your behalf, or are you
aware of anyone attenpting to intervene in this process on
your behal f?

A | have not asked anybody to do so, and |'m not
awar e of anybody doi ng that.

Q Have you reviewed and do you understand the
Comm ssion's guidelines on pledging, as well as South
Carolina Code Section 2-19-70(E)?

A | am

Q Thank you, M. Wallace.

M5. CRAWFORD: M. Chairman, | note for the
record that any concerns raised during the investigation
regarding this candidate were incorporated into the

questioning. And no further questions.
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CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Thank you, nma'am Menbers
of the Comm ssion have any comments or questions for M.
Wal | ace? M. Jordan.

REPRESENTATI VE JORDAN.  Briefly. Thank you,
M. Chai r man.
EXAM NATI ON BY REPRESENTATI VE JORDAN:

Q M. Wallace, | noticed that you clerked for Judge
West on Houck. |s that right?

A | did. Yes.

Q So Judge Houck was in court in Florence. And |
didn't know himwell -- he's friends with ny father, and |
cane al ong practicing |aw as he was sort of closing out.
But some of the stories are kind of |egendary about Judge
Houck. | was just wondering what your experience clerking
him-- with himwas |ike.

A So the reputation he had before | joined himwas
somewhat of a stickler for procedure. He instilled in ne,
a love and desire to learn and know the rules of evidence.
And he insisted upon that wth the | awers that appeared
before him

But his reputation tended to trend nore towards
somewhat demanding and inflexible with regard to the
| awyers that appeared in front of him He could be hard.
But to work for, he was amazing. He was a nentor. He was

a genui ne, kind person that was interested in ny
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devel opnent as a |l awyer and as a law clerk. W got al ong
very well.

And | think by the time | joined, that reputation
had nel |l owed significantly. | never observed hi m being
rude or strict wwth a |awer, or intenperate. But | heard
all those stories every time | -- we'd go from Charleston
to Florence, or a couple -- we did a two-week nmurder tria
in Florence -- | mean, in Colunbia one tine.

Those stories followed himthrough the late ' 90s.
But as a boss and as a nmentor, he was anazi ng.

Q Thank you.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Any nore comments or
questions for M. Wallace? M. Safran.

MR SAFRAN:.  Just briefly.
EXAM NATI ON BY MR. SAFRAN

Q | didn't know your dad. But basically, | heard
comng up -- | nean, he had -- at tine -- at times, alnost
a | egendary status. He was the solicitor down there for
while too -- or was he?

A He was.

Q Yeah. And so he was in the old days, basically,
| think, when you could be a solicitor and have a private
practice. And so he kind of continued on with the private
practice, because he kind of figured out it was the better

option to go.
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A Ri ght.

Q You went with Nexsen Pruet, | guess, because that
was just kind of a good thing that was available at the
time?

A.  Uh-huh.

Q And | think it says you -- wth them you stil

kind of do sonething on both side of the aisle, so to

speak?
A Yes, sir.
Q And it seens |ike your -- you do a |ot of

commercial at this point? O do certain kinds of

mal practice defense? O is it nore than that at this

poi nt ?
A It's definitely nmore than that. So I'll give you
an exanple of three cases we -- |['ve tried in the |ast year

or so. One was |egal nal practice defense up in Lexington,
know front of Judge MLeod; one was a real estate dispute
related to covenants, conditions, and restrictions on a
residential real estate property in Georgetown; and one was
a contract dispute between two devel opers. And that was
the one where | was the attorney for the plaintiff.

So the real estate is a significant portion of
what | do, real estate disputes, real estate litigation
But | also handl ed insurance coverage, sone |large | oss

I nsurance defense where we represent the defendant in the
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civil litigation.

But in the business dispute aspect, sonetines |
do the plaintiff's side and sometinmes | do the defense
side. And business litigation, as nost people know, you
don't know who you're going to be representing until you
show up.

And so that's nore of a fluid practice as far as
plaintiff/defense. And there is a -- | have a healthy
practice involving probate litigation. So that's disputes
i nvolving trusts and wills and what not.

Q And we certainly got an earful of that yesterday.

A Yeah.

Q Let ne ask this, as far as -- the fact that you
actually would have had three trials in the |ast severa
years, | nean, trials -- at |east at the comon pleas
stage, are getting fewer and fewer and far between.

A The are.

Q Are those on -- were those done at the state
| evel or in the federal court?

A Those were all at the state |evel.

Q Ckay. And | guess do you understand -- | guess
because it sounds |ike you' ve got your arns el bow deep,
basically, in terms of your kind of litigation.

A Yes, sir.

Q But you recognize so nuch of what's going in
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circuit court right nowis effectively serving as a referee
I n discovery fights.

A Yes, sir.

Q | mean, that's kind of what it's boiled down to,
hasn't it?

A Well, you know, there's a -- there's obviously
ot her notions practice. But between the discovery disputes
and the trial -- node of trial disputes, we're seeing a |ot
of arbitration demands. And |'ve got two on appeal right
now on an arbitration denmand.

It certainly seenms to be a lot of discovery work.
It seems to be a ot of notions practice related to the
depositions or what have you. But | understand that. |[|'ve
been engaged in dozens of discovery disputes.
Tormorrow, |'m supposed to appear in front of

Judge Dukes on a -- on a notion to conpel. So | understand
it. And | don't -- | assune that your question is, Is that
all there is? And if that's all thereis, I will doit to
the best of ny ability.

Q But is that going to be conmpelling for you?

A It's the service, | think, that will fulfill me.
The opportunity to serve the state, serve the people of
this state, that's what | think this job entails. That's
the -- that's the initial starting point, if you wll.

The discovery disputes will each be
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i ndividualized. The trials will each be individualized.
And | don't want to |lose sight of the fact that there wll
be crimnal trials and crimnal pleas.
And while | have less current experience with
that, you know, I will prom se this conm ssion and the
| egislature at large -- the legislature at large, that no
one's going to outwork ne to learn how to do that well.
But, no, I"'mnot going to shy away fromit just
because it has boiled down to discovery practice.

Q Let me ask --

A That's inportant.

Q -- just a couple of other quick things. One is,
as sonebody who's been doing this for as long as you have,
how do you explain how things have changed so nmuch in terns
of the -- this seem ngly nmushroom ng of all of the
di scovery fights.

| mean, | don't do civil litigation anywhere
close to that level. 1've gotten away fromit. | stay
I nvolved to a point, but I don't remenber it back in -- 25
years ago, that we got into this depth to where everything
seemed to be a battle over those kind of things.

What's caused that? And | guess fromthe
standpoint as a judge, how do you rein it in?

A So first of all, what's caused it is -- is the

proliferation of digital information, right? You think of
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anybody -- you're on Facebook, you're on Linkedin, you're
on Instagram |Instagrams huge, right? That's a -- just
those three accounts alone, if you're active in all three,
it's a tremendous anmount of infornation

And if you think about a personal injury case,
where the permanency of the injury mght be at issue, well,
| want to see -- | want to see the plaintiff's Facebook
file. | want to see her Instagram |Is she out ski --
wat erskiing while she's conplaining of a |ower back injury,
right? So that's the first thing.

Now, when you tal k about a business, you think e-
mai | s, you think posting for the business froma marketing
standpoint. Again, a proliferation of data, managing the
data beconmes an enornous task.

But the way to mange it fromthe court's
perspective is to take it byte-size; what are the najor
| ssues, what are the mnor issues, how do you swi mthrough
terabytes of data, for instance. Well, thankfully,
technol ogy is answering that.

In one discovery dispute | have, we have the
ability to take all the data, put it through a filter that
wi Il look for keyword searches. So the mnute you add a
keyword search, you have -- you have taken a nmound of data
and, hopefully, made it into a manageabl e anount of data,

both for yourself as the party holding the docunents, and
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the party looking for the docunments.

Q So it's basically a sign of the tinmes.

A It is a sign of the tines.

Q And | et ne ask one last thing -- and | say this
wi t hout, you know, any enbarrassnent. Judge Houck is the
only judge |'ve ever appeared in front of, in alnost 40
years, that scared nme. And, basically, he was, you know,
certainly sonmebody that got your attention.

And, you know, you've obviously seen that. And
one thing that we basically have focused on as a group over
the course of tine, is on the one hand, never dimnishing a
judge's opportunity to maintain control in a courtroom but
at the same tine kind of making people aware that
tenperament is sonething that is considered to be a very
bi g conponent of the whole process.

And, again, federal judges are different. W
know that. | worked for one nyself.

A Ri ght.

Q And so the point is, what do you take fromthat
experience, good or bad, and try to translate into what you
woul d want to do as far as how you would run a courtroonf

A Soif | may nmake a two-part --

Q Sure.

A -- answer to that. The first one is, Judge Houck

had a philosophy that he -- when he was a private |awer,

Garber Reporting
info@garberreporting.com



© 00 N oo o B~ W N

N T N N S T N N o e =
g A W N P O © O N oo o A W N P, O

SCREENING HEARINGS
Page 153

before he ascended to the bench, he came to court prepared.
He knew what the w tnesses were going to say, he knew what
the docunents were going to say, and he prepared and spoke
that way and presented his case that way.

He has told ne, he expects nothing | ess of the --
of the lawyers that appear before him whether it was for a
motion or whether it was for trial; they had to be
prepar ed.

He said you need to know the rules of evidence,
because the rul es evidence dictate what gets entered into
the record at a trial. Well, that dictates what you | ook
for and that dictates what you get, ultimately, in
di scovery.

So knowi ng the rul es nade the case run snoothly.
Bei ng prepared nmade the presentation of evidence effective
for your client. So those were his sort of basic rules.

To your point about being afraid to appear in
front of him | don't think anybody should -- a | awyer
shoul d be afraid to appear in front of a judge. And so in
that regard, he and | woul d probably disagree. And | think
he thought that was an effective way to encourage | awers
to be prepared.

He never said that to me, but | -- by
observation, he seenmed to be okay with that reputation.

For nyself, | think back to -- and this is the second part
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of your question. M first hearing was in front of Judge
Denni s.

| was a -- just gotten out of -- off the bench
wi th Judge Houck. | was with ny dad, | walked in. The
only thing in ny briefcase was a bottle of Pepto-Bisnol.
was so nervous, but | was prepared. And so | argued ny
motion and Judge Dennis ruled, and | noved on.

And that's sort of what | think a judge shoul d
do, give a nervous |awer an opportunity to present his or
her argument in full, to listen fully, but then render a
decision that is clear and well-reasoned. That's what the
courts of this state do, 95 percent of the tine.

We get well-reasoned decisions. W get an
opportunity to be heard. And that's what | would bring to
the judiciary. That's the kind of courtroom!| would Iike
to preside over, and plan to preside over.

Q Thank you very nuch for your responses. And
appreci ate your offering.
A Thank you.
CHAI RMAN CASKEY: Ot her conments or

questions from nmenbers of the Comm ssion? Chairnman Rankin.

SENATOR RANKIN: M. Wllace -- thank you,
M. Chairman. M. Willace, the very judge you spoke of,
with your bottle of Pepto-Bisnol, has witten a letter on

your behalf. Wich obviously is a testament to your
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performance that day -- maybe for nerely not opening the
briefcase and taking a slug of the Pepto-Bisnol. But also
a local attorney that | know well, who -- Brad Waring,
think is it Waring?

MR, WALLACE: Yes, sir.

SENATOR RANKIN:  -- a letter on your behal f,
I ncludes a quote from Gene Connell in Surfside. And so to
the point of your maintaining a great rapport with those
who you're doing battle with, for Gene to say it, who m ght
| his own regard be an aggressive guy in a great way, that
Is a conpliment to you

So you, obviously, are well qualified with
your past and those who say -- speak to your current
behavior in battle. So thank you.

MR WALLACE: Thank you.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY:  Any ot her comments or
questions?

(Hearing none.)

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: M. Wallace, I'll say
this, | don't believe that we've had occasion to get to
know one another. And there are, obviously, limtations
wi th any anonynous feedback mechani snms, and the ball ot box
Is no different. Certainly not perfect, but it is a --
|'ve found to be a very useful tool in that, you know,

where there's a trend, you know, there's certainly
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sonmet hing there.

And | can say, | think wthout exception, as
| made my way through all of these coments, they
universally speak to your intellect, to your tenperanent,
to your experience and your skill as a lawer, as well as
your qualities and characteristics as a person.

So | say that to say that | think you should
very proud of the reputation that you' ve earned over the
course of your career and in your life. It certainly is
one of those things that, you know, in a tinme when it seens
the Bar, and perhaps nore under attack, to see sonmebody who
has di stinguished hinself as a menber of our profession.

So | thank you for that.

| will say -- I'mgoing to share this
t hought with the others who have not been in the crimna
courtroomof late. |If you are successful, and perhaps even
-- 1t may be of some benefit to spend some tine in plea
court, to just see how that operates under different
judges. Because it mght help you -- because once you
formal |y put on that robe, everything wll change
drastically.

And so | woul d just encourage you to,
perhaps, avail yourself of that opportunity if that's
sonet hing that you're interested in.

MR WALLACE: Thank you.
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CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Yes, sir. Seeing no
further questions or comments, this wll conclude this
portion of our screening process.

| need to take this opportunity to remnd
you that pursuant to the Comm ssion's evaluative criteria,
t he Conmi ssion expects candidates to follow the spirit as
well as the letter of the ethics |aws, and that we wl|
view viol ations or the appearance of inpropriety as serious
and potentially deserving of heavy weight in screening
del i berations.

On that note, and as you may know, the
record wll remain open until the formal release of the
report of qualifications, and you nay be cal |l ed back at
such time if the need arose.

Agai n, thank you for being here today. And
thank you for offering for service to the State of South
Carolina.

MR, WALLACE: Thank you all very nuch.

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: Thank you for being here.

(Candi dat e excused.)

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: We will stand at ease

until the next candidate is here.
(Of the record.)
CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Good afternoon, |adies and

gentlenmen. We are back on the record to proceed with the
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bal ance of our screenings here this afternoon.

The next candi date we have before us is M.
Chadwi ck -- Chad Smith, a candidate for Seat 3 on the
famly court bench for the 16th Judicial Grcuit. Do |
have that right, M. Smth?

MR SMTH That is correct.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Al right. Thank you for
being here. If you woul d please raise your right hand.

VHEREUPQN,

R CHADW CK "CHAD' SM TH, being duly sworn
and cautioned to speak the truth, the whole truth, and
nothing but the truth.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Thank you. There should
be sone docunents in front of you. If you' d please take an
opportunity to |look at those.

MR SMTH. Yes, sir.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Are those the personal
data questionnaire and the sworn statenent that you have
submtted to the Conm ssion?

MR SMTH They are.

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: Are there any updates or
corrections needed?

MR SMTH No, sir.

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: Do you have any objection

to our entering themonto -- into the record as a part of
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your sworn testinony?
MR SMTH  No objection.
CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Thank you. Let me give
staff a moment to do that.
(EXHBIT NO 33 - JUDICIAL MERI T SELECTI ON
COW SSI ON PERSONAL DATA QUESTI ONNAI RE OF RI CHARD
CHADW CK SM TH)

(EXHIBIT NO. 34 - JUDICIAL MERIT SELECTI ON
COW SSI ON SWORN STATEMENT OF RI CHARD CHADW CK
SM TH)

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: The Judicial Merit
Sel ection Comm ssion has thoroughly investigated your
qual ifications for the bench. Qur inquiry has focused on
the nine evaluative criteria, and has included a ballot box
survey, a thorough study of your application materials,
verification of your conpliance with state ethics |laws, a
search of newspaper articles in which your nane appears, a
study of previous screenings, and a check for economc
conflicts of interest.

We have received no affidavits filed in
opposition to your election, and no w tnesses are present
to testify.

I f you have any brief opening remarks, we'd
be happy to hear those. Oherwise, we will proceed with

questions fromstaff counsel.
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MR SMTH Yes, sir. Just very briefly,
Chai rman Caskey and nenbers of the Conm ssion. Thank you
for the opportunity to be here. | would also |like to thank
Erin Crawford, Trey Wl pole, and Lindi Putnam just for
their many courtesies throughout this entire process. And
| wll be glad to answer any questions you nay have.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY:  Thank you, sir. At this
time, 1'd recognize M. Wapol e.

MR. WAPOLE: Thank you, M. Chairman. M.
Smth, it's good to see you again. Wuld you please state
for the record, the city and circuit in which you reside.

MR SMTH Yes. Rock HIl, South Carolina.
And it's in the 16th Judicial Crcuit.

MR WAPOLE: M. Chairman, | note for the
record that based on the testinmony contained in the
candi date's PDQ, which has been included in the record with
the candi date's consent, M. R Chadw ck Smth neets the
constitutional and statutory requirenents for this position
regardi ng age, residence, and years of practice.
EXAM NATI ON BY MR. WAPCLE:

Q M. Smth, why do you want to serve as a famly

court judge, and why do you feel that your |egal and
prof essi onal experience qualify and will assist you to be
an effective judge?

A | have, and al ways have, had a very great respect
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for our judicial system for the integrity of our judicial
system And as an attorney, | can obviously have an inpact
on ny client.

Qoviously, nowin nmy position with DSS, as inpact
with a government agency. But | believe that by serving as
a famly court judge, | would have the opportunity to have
a greater inpact on famlies and childhood. Not only
across South Carolina, but in ny honme community.

And | believe that the experience that | have, ny
experience in private practice, handling virtually every
type of action that comes before the famly court, ny now
ten years experience with DSS, three years as the managi ng
attorney for DSS in York County, that | have the
qual ifications, | believe | have the tenperanent and the
character to serve on the famly court bench.

Q M. Smth, are there any areas of the law for
whi ch you woul d need additional preparation in order to
serve as a famly court judge, and how woul d you handl e
that additional preparation?

A The only area of potentially additional
preparation would probably be in the field of juvenile
cases before the famly court.

Al t hough, with DSS, | have becone nore and nore
i nvolved with those type cases. Because oftentines, we

encounter cases that a juvenile could potentially be
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rel eased fromthe custody of DJJ, but a parent is not there
to take physical custody of the child, and the child ends
up being placed into energency protective custody. And it
ends up then being a dually involved youth that I, just
personal |y, handl e those cases nyself.

So | have becone the attorney in our office who
works very closely wth DJJ in those dually involved cases.
But | can certainly see haven't additional training with
that, because have -- although | have handl ed those cases,
that has not been the majority of ny practice.

Q M. Smth, could you please briefly describe your
experience in handling conplex contested famly court
matters, and specifically discuss your experience with the
financial aspects of famly court work.

A Sure. | have, when | was in private practice,
handl ed cases that we were probably fighting over the pots
and the pans-type case, and then had cases where we were
dealing wwth mllions of dollars in assets and retirenent
accounts, and in business valuations of conpanies, famly-
owned busi nesses.

And | dealt with those type cases for
approximately twelve years. As a certified famly court
medi ator, | dealt with those type cases. And nmy mnd set
was, obviously, froma financial standpoint, the stakes

were very high with high incone clients.
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But ultimately, the same rules, the same statutes
all apply in those type cases. But | certainly fee
confortabl e handling those type of cases.

Q M. Smth, the Conm ssion received 147 ball ot box
surveys regarding you, with 13 additional coments. The
bal | ot box survey, for exanple, contained the positive
comrent s:

"Chad is extrenely smart and capable. He's even-
keel ed, kind, and thoughtful both to others and to his
work. Chad hears to listen and does not |isten to speak.
He would be a great famly court judge. He's an attorney
of the highest order of norals and conpetence. H's
know edge of famly court, and his nmany years of dedicated
service with the Departnent of Social Services, will nake
hi man outstanding famly court judge."

M. Smth, you were named in a lawsuit in 2010 as
aresult of a quiet title foreclosure action in York County

A Yes.

Q -- Court of Common Pleas. Could you please
explain the nature and disposition of the |awsuit?

A | could. That was a |awsuit that ny great-aunt
had given a house and real property in Rock H Il to ny
mot her and to me. There was a cloud on the title, because

the house had been within her famly for probably 80 or 90
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years. W had to file a suit to -- a quiet title action to
clear up the title to that.

And, ultimately, ny nother and | received clear
title to the property. | can't remenber -- it was shortly
after that, maybe a year -- | think it was about a year --
that ny nother and | sold the property. And we do not
retain any ownership or any rights to the property at all
But that's what that was.

Q Thank you.

MR WAPCLE: | would note that the Piednont
Citizens Commttee found M. Smth top be well qualified as
to the evaluative criteria of ethical fitness, professional
and academ c ability, character, reputation, experience,
and judicial tenperanent, and qualified in the evaluative
criteria of constitutional qualifications, physical health
and nmental stability.

The commttee made the follow ng rel ated
comment: "M. Smth has many years of experience in famly
court, handling a wife variety -- a w de range of issues."
Excuse ne.

"He's well versed in relevant areas of |aw
and wel | attuned to the particular challenges that face
litigants and practitioners in that court. Al of this
experience has given himthe judgment, insight, and

humlity required of a successful famly court judge, and
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the commttee believes that he would serve well in that
role."
BY MR WAPOLE:

Q M. Smth, a few housekeeping i ssues. Are you
aware that as a judicial candidate, you are bound by the
code of judicial conduct as found in Rule 501 of the South
Carolina Appellate Court Rules?

A [ am

Q Since submtting your letter of intent, have you
contacted nmenbers of the Conm ssion about your candi dacy?

A | have not.

Q M. Smth, Are you famliar with Section 2-19-70,
including the limtations on contacting nmenbers of the
Ceneral Assenbly regarding your screening?

A | am

Q Since submtting your letter of intent, have you
sought or received the pledge of any |legislator either
prior to this date or pending the outcome of your
screeni ng?

A | have not.

Q M. Smth, have you asked any third parties to
contact nmenbers of the General Assenbly on your behalf, or
are you aware of anyone attenpting to intervene in this
process on your behal f?

A No, | have not. And | amnot aware of anyone who
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has done that on ny behal f.

Q Have you reviewed and do you understand the
Comm ssion's guidelines on pledging in South Carolina Code
Section 2-19-70(E)?

A | do.

MR WAPCLE: | would note for the record
that any concerns raised during the investigation regarding
the candi date were incorporated into the questioning of the
candi date today. M. Chairnan, | have no further
questi ons.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Thank you, sir. To
menmbers of the Conm ssion have any questions or conments
for M. Smth? M. Strom

MR STROM Thank you, M. Chairnan.

EXAM NATI ON BY MR. STROM
Q | was just |ooking at your career path. It's a
little unusual that people -- the solicitor's office and
then private practice for about ten years, and then at DSS.
A Yes, sSir.

Tell me about that.

A How di d that happening?

Q Yeah. How did that happen?

A How di d that happen?

Q Yeah.

A When | was still in private practice, | began
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doi ng sone contract work for DSS. And | think | did that
for probably about a year. And | had anticipated at
potentially some point running for the famly court. And

t here happened to be an opportunity with DSS, and | thought
that woul d give ne an opportunity to broaden ny experience,
given the fact that -- of course famly court judges not
only hear divorces and custody and adoption and those type
cases, but also many, many DSS cases as well. So that was
my mnd set wth that.

Q Do you still enjoy that?

A It depends on the day. But | do. | do. It has
-- it has its own chall enges every day.

Q You know, these guys are tired of hearing me say
this, but | don't do famly court. And | |ook at the
comrents fromthe lawers to try to figure out what kind of
fam |y court judge sonebody's going to be.

Because, you know, a famly court judge, as you
know, has broad discretion. You have a tenporary hearing,
you deci de whether the children are going here --

A Yes.

Q -- or the children going here, where the noney's
going here or the noney is going there. That sets the
tone, many times, for the case. And then ultimtely, if
the case is tried, you' ve got broad discretion.

A Yes.
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Q You know, when we're evaluating sonmebody to be a
circuit judge, there's a jury there on both sides. And so
we' re | ooking for tenperanent, we're |ooking for the
ability the run a courtroom

A Ri ght.

Q But we don't have to think, okay, where -- where
do they fall, judgnent-w se, and things, you know. Are
they going to be all about the daddy, all about the monma?

And what we see in nost races is lots of coments
fromfellow | awers who practice with themin that private
arena, and they'll say that Candidate A is an excellent
| awyer, and |'ve litigated wwth himmany tines, and their
view on the |aw and the way they settle cases is
appropriate, and we think that, that's somebody we'd feel
confortabl e, you know, taking our case where they're

basi cal |y Sol onon --

A Ri ght.
Q -- in front of them
A Ri ght.

Q And we're not getting that fromthe other two in
your race, or in your -- in your comments here either.
Help ne with that.

A kay. M viewis -- and when you tal ked about a
tenporary hearings, | have always thought -- and when | was

in private practice, | thought in ny opinion, I think
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that's probably one of the nmost difficult things a famly
court judge can do.

Because, ultimately, litigants are comng in
you're receiving, you know, an eight-page affidavit with
probably sixty attachnents of text nessages, of Facebook,
of this and that, and one affidavit is alleging the
mother's terrible, the other affidavit, the father is
terrible. And | have said --

Q And one may have a much stronger |awer that
wites nuch better affidavits than the other side?

A Very true. Very true. And | have said that if
were elected to the bench, | could envision those type
hearings being hearings that | would probably begin with
t aki ng under advi senent.

Because | amthe type person that | don't just
skimthings. | like to literally read every word. And
when a tenporary hearing i s scheduled for fifteen m nutes,
or even thirty mnutes, to me naeking that type of decision
-- for exanple, if the issues are custody, alinony, who's
going to stay in the nmarital home, those issues | want to
thi nk through and eval uate the evidence that has been
present ed.

Because, ultimately, | believe ny responsibility
Is to make the right decision and to make the right

deci sion that would be in the best interest of the
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children. So |
hearings, | beli
And |

cases, | always felt |ike, gosh, how can a judge make a
decision this quickly? Now, |I'msure after judges have

been on the bench for a while, you get a better feel for

t hat .
But |

handled, ny viewis | try to be fair to everybody. | don't

just say, okay, well, because it's nom she gets custody,

or because it's

And | think the fact that once ny wife and | had
children, | found probably just by force and just by

circunstance, dads can do a lot of things too. And that's

-- now, my wife

things. But | try to be fair.
Q Thank you.
MR STROM  Thank you, M. Chairnan.
CHAI RMAN CASKEY: Yes, sir. Senator Talley.
EXAM NATI ON BY SENATOR TALLEY:
Q M. Smth, good to see you again
A You too0.
Q | want to just kind of where you and M. Strom

wer e exchangi ng.

most frustrating things for a | awer, but nore inportantly

do think those -- those particul ar
eve, woul d be very tough.

al ways was -- when | handl ed those type

do think -- | think with anything | have

dad, he gets custody.

probably had to guide nme in doing those

And to your point, you know, one of those
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for that lawer's client, is you put a whole lot of tine
and effort into a tenporary hearing packet, gathering

evi dence, knowi ng the inpact that decision's going to have
that day and into the future, and then sonetinmes the judge
doesn't even |look at it --

A Ri ght.

Q -- you know, just for whatever reason, doesn't
even | ook at it.

A Ri ght.

Q So on one hand, I'mvery glad to hear you say
what you said. But the "but" is, in York County you m ght
hear eighty tenporary hearings in a week. |f you take al
of those under advisenent, brother, you ain't going to have
alife.

A No. No. And | can appreciate that, yes.

Q So you understand what |'m sayi ng.

A | do. And I think -- and | should have prefaced
that with if it's a case | need to take under advi senent,
then | would certainly have ny own deadline of, okay, by
the end of this week, |'mgoing to issue a decision.

Because understanding they are in court for a
tenporary hearing and they need tenporary relief quickly.
But at the same tine, knowi ng that a tenporary order, a | ot
of times sets the tone for the entire case.

Q [t's not very tenporary.
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A Right. And | remenber -- | guess |I'm show ng ny
age, the days where, you know, you wal k out and you had a
great tenporary order, and | -- you tell nmy -- 1'd tell ny
client we could sit onit. W don't need to do anyt hing.

Now, obviously, that was before the 365 day rule.
But it can set the entire tone for a case. So sonetines |
al ways found sone attorneys did not, in my opinion, seemto
have the idea of the inportance of a tenporary hearing. To
me, that's an extrenely inportant hearing.

Q No doubt. Let me ask you, you brought the 365
day rule up. Wat do you think about scheduling orders in
famly court? Because a lot of times now -- and
notw t hstandi ng the pandem ¢ and what that did to the court
system But, you know, a lot of times now, we're seeing
cases that just |inger.

A Ri ght.

Q Some to the point you nade, you got a good
tenporary order, what am| worried about? Just ride the
train. But others where, you know, people are asking to
extend the 365.

The flip of that is, you go to a tenporary
hearing and a judge says, "You all nediate this case within
sixty days," and you' ve got to have tine for a guardian to
do his or her work, you've got to --

A Ri ght.
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Q -- have time to get businesses eval uated,
exchange di scovery and things like that.
A Ri ght.
Q And I'Il just tell you, I think that's sonething

we need to |l ook at nmore in the famly court. Because |
think that wll keep those cases on track and the | awers
In particular.

A Right. And | think it would, because | think --
and I'm-- |'mjust the type person that | have to have
deadl i nes that, okay, within sixty days, this needs to be
done.

And | think, you know, with famly court cases,
they need -- they don't need to get stagnant. They never
seemto inprove with age. And they need to nove al ong.

And certainly understand your point of this case
needs to be nediated, well, the nmediator we want to have is
al ready booked out for three nonths, so it's going to, you
know, sl ow that down.

But | do think scheduling orders would be a good
| dea, because it keeps a case noving, it makes the |awers
accountable. And | alnost kind of equate it to the
children who are in foster care, of we have got to nove
this case because these children need permanence in their
lives.

And the sane thing with a divorce case of we've
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got to bring sone finality to this. So | would not have an
Issue with that at all.

Q The [ ast question. General thoughts on
determ ning alinony. You know, obviously, child
suppl enental is set by a formula, and there's sort of sone
known quantity there. But a |ot of tenporary hearings that
coul d be resolved, potentially, are not because of the

alimony issue al one --

A Ri ght.
Q -- because, you know, there's no set formula.
A Ri ght.

Q \What are your general thoughts about that?

A "Il say that sometinmes alinony, | think, is akin
to the WId Wst of some judges have ideas about it. And,
you know, | -- I've heard various different formulas of,
you know, the length of the marriage, the disparity of the
I ncone, and we subtract that and cone up with a percentage
and this type thing.

You know, | think those cases are obviously very,
very fact-specific. And | don't know that every case where
the allegation is of -- you know, it's plead that "we want
al imony” is always an alinony case. You know, obviously,
all of the thirteen factors with alinony have to cone into
consideration with that.

But | do -- it would certainly be hel pful if
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there were guidelines. | don't knowif that is possible,
just because there are so many other factors that go into
t hat .

But it certainly would be hel pful to have nore
gui dance than just, you know, okay -- you know, | always
hear the rule of thunb, okay, it's a ten-year narriage,
there's this disparity in incone, it's automatic alinony.

Because | had a case -- and this has been, gosh,
at |east ten years ago -- where they had very, very simlar
i ncones, both -- both professional people, and nmy client
ended up receiving -- it was a mninmumanmount, like three
hundred dol lars a nonth.

But it was permanent periodic alinony. And |
told my client, | said, "W're going to end up getting a
notice of appeal. Because they're going to appeal this."

And they did. And we said we'll do away with the
al i mony, because she didn't need alinony. And, ultinately,
the Court of Appeals reversed on the alinony issue, which
in all honesty, they should have.

And so, again, those are tough cases. And just
I n passing, after the case was over, the judge nentioned to
me, he said, you know, "After | saw the Court of Appeals
reversed me, | shouldn't have awarded alinony, but you nmade
the husband | ook so bad, | awarded alinony."

Soit's avery difficult -- difficult area.
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Q Thank you for taking that question
A Yes.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY:  Thank you, sir. Any other

questions or conment for M. Smth?
(Hearing none.)

CHAI RVAN CASKEY:  Seei ng none then, M.
Smth, this will end this part of the screening process.

| do need to take a moment to remnd you
that pursuant to the Conmi ssion's evaluative criteria, the
Commi ssi on expects candidates to follow the spirit as well
as the letter of the ethics laws, and that we will view
viol ations or the appearance of inpropriety as serious and
potentially deserving of very heavy weight in the screening
del i berations.

And so on that note, and as you may know,
the record will remain open until the formal release of the
report of qualifications, and you could be called back at
such time if the need were to arise.

MR SMTH Yes, sir.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY:  Thank you for being here
t oday.

MR SMTH  Thank you.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: And thank you for offering
for service to the State of South Carolina.

MR SMTH  Thank you. Thank you.
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(Candi dat e excused.)

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: W will stand at ease as
we await our next candidate.

(Of the record.)

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: Ladies and gentlenen, we
w |l go back on the record, then, as we continue our
screeni ng process. Before us, we have Ms. Erin Urqubart,

i f in saying that correctly --

M5. URQUHART: You got it.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: -- who is a candidate for
Seat 3 on the famly court for the 16th Judicial Crcuit.
Is all that right so far?

M5. URQUHART: You've got it. Yes, sir.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: All right. If you woul d
pl ease raise your right hand.

VHEREUPQN,

ERIN K. URQUHART, being duly sworn and
cautioned to speak the truth, the whole truth, and nothing
but the truth.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Thank you, ma'am There
shoul d be sonme documents in front of you. |If you' d take a
| ook at those.

MS. URQUHART: Yes, sir.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Are those the personal

data questionnaire and the sworn statement that you have
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submtted to the Conm ssion?

MS5. URQUHART: They are. Yes, sir.

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: Are there any updates or
changes that need to be made?

MS. URQUHART: Not other than those
submtted yesterday. They're in here.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Al right. Fantastic. Do
you have any objection to our making these docunents part
of the record of your sworn testinony?

M5. URQUHART: No objection.

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: We'll give staff just a
mnute to do that.

(EXHBIT NO 35 - JUDICIAL MERI T SELECTI ON

COWM SSI ON PERSONAL DATA QUESTI ONNAI RE OF ERIN
URQUHART)

(EXHIBIT NO. 36 - JUDICIAL MERIT SELECTI ON
COW SSI ON AMENDED PERSONAL DATA QUESTI ONNAI RE OF
ERI N URQUHART)

(EXH BIT NO 37 - JUDICIAL MERIT SELECTI ON
COW SSI ON SWORN STATEMENT OF ERI'N URQUHART)

(EXHBIT NO. 38 - JUDICIAL MERIT SELECTI ON
COWM SSI ON AMENDED SWORN STATEMENT OF ERIN
URQUHART)

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: The Judicial Merit

Sel ection Comm ssion has thoroughly investigated your
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qual ifications for the bench. Qur inquiry has focused on
the nine evaluative criteria, and has included a ballot box
survey, a thorough study of your application materials,
verification of your conpliance with state ethics |laws, a
search of newspaper articles in which your nane appears, a
study of any previous screenings, and a check for econom c
conflicts of interest.

We have received no affidavits filed in
opposition to your election, and no w tnesses are present
to testify.

| see that you have a guest that's come with
you.

MS. URQUHART: | do.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: If you'd like to introduce
her, we'd be happy to neet her.

MS. URQUHART: This is Leah Lindsay. She's
been ny best friend since third grade. And she lives here
i n Colunmbia, teaches at the University of South Carolina in
t he Spani sh departnment.

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Bi envenidos. Al right.

|f you have any brief opening remarks, we'd
be happy to hear those. Qherw se, we can proceed directly
to questions from counsel.

MS. URQUHART: Not hing other than to just

say |'mthankful to be here. I'mgrateful to you guys.
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It"s an honor.

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: Brevity is underrated.

MS. URQUHART: Well, | could -- no, | won't.
| won't.

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: Ms. Starnes.

M5. STARNES: Good afternoon, Ms. Urquhart.
Wul d you please state for the record, the city and circuit
I n which you reside.

MS. URQUHART: Rock Hill is where | reside.
And it's the 16th Grecuit.

M5. STARNES: M. Chairman, | note for the
record that based on the testinony contained in the
candi date's PDQ which has been included in the record with
the candi date's consent, M. Urqubhart neets the
constitutional and statutory requirenents for this position
regardi ng age, residence, and years of practice.
EXAM NATI ON BY Ms. STARNES:

Q Ms. Urquhart, why do you want to serve as a

famly court judge, and why do you feel that your |egal and
prof essi onal experience qualify you and will assist you to

be an effective judge?

A Vell, | think -- I think I'Il be a really great
judge. |'ve practiced nmy entire adult career in the famly
court. | specifically love the famly court because it
brings the things that | |ike together, which would be
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practicing |law and resolving conflicts for people who need
it the nost, who are -- not that all litigants in all
courts don't need resolution, but specifically famlies who
are in the deepest pits of conflict, and who have children
who need to get those conflicts resolved very quickly so
that they can get back to the business of grow ng up.

| really value the law for the legislatures that
work -- legislators that work hard to put those | aws
together, put themin place, and then they need sonmebody
who can fairly and reasonably apply those laws to the
conflicts so that they can get resolution

|'ve spent, as | said, my entire career in famly
court and | specifically love serving both as a nmediator to
resolve conflicts, but also as a guardian ad litem So
that -- 1've seen a lot of different aspects of the famly
court sort of from-- fromthe youngest to the ol dest.

| ve done everything fromsinple divorces to very
conpl ex financial property division cases, |ots of custody
disputes. It runs -- it runs pretty well the ganut of
anything in the private famly court.

Q Thank you. M. Urquhart, are there any areas of
the |aw for which you woul d need additional preparation in
order to serve as a famly court judge, and how woul d you
handl e that additional preparation?

A Sure. | have not nmuch direct experience with the
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juvenile justice system which -- which does take up a
smal | percentage of what goes on in famly court, but is
certainly a requirenent of the job. Thankfully, a [ot of
that is statutory and sonething I think | can bone-up on.

Li kewi se, | have participated quite a bit with
DSS cases. But the bulk of my background is in the private
famly court. And, again, DSS is |largely statutory.

So those -- those rules -- getting up to speed
with how those -- those cases will work, I think, will --
you know, been able to do the things | put my mnd to.
don't see that boning-up on the DJJ and the DSS statutes
woul d be an unreachable goal for ne. It's sonmething that |
believe | coul d do.

Q Thank you. Would you please briefly describe
your experience in handling those conplex contested famly
court matters that you referenced earlier, and specifically
di scuss your experience with the financial aspects of
famly court work.

A Sure. So your question was just my experience
with then?

Q Yes.

A kay. So | guess it would start with the Rule 20
requi rement of the famly court rules that require a
financial declaration be filed in every case -- in private

cases. Those are essential documents, they're available
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t hrough court adm nistration.

| take a ot of pride in the financial
declarations that | prepare for my clients. The rules
require that you include your client's docunentation of
incone and things like that, and item zation of the marital
est ate.

And a lot of those I find from opposing counse
are either mssing or inadequate, and it gives the judge --
they're starting handi capped when that doesn't happen. So
| think that's really inportant.

Once we identify what a narital estate is, it
contains, and whether or not there are any disputes about
what is marital or what is not, that's when we start
getting into how quickly and how easily it can be divvied
up in kind, as the rules and statutes require.

And so |'ve handl ed the division of property in
nearly every case. It's a rare case that comes through
that doesn't involve sone financial matter, where it's
child support or alinony or the division of property.

And on appeal, |'ve been involved with the
division cl osely-held businesses, fam |y businesses,
bankruptcy -- fromhigh asset cases to bankruptcy cases.
That case actually involved, | think, attorneys fees.

Wi ch we always joke are near and dear to our hearts. So

the ganut, really, of financial nmatters in famly court.
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Q Thank you. Ms. Urquhart, the Conmm ssion received
105 bal l ot box surveys regarding you, with 16 additi onal
comments, nost of which were positive. Such comments
I ncl ude:

"I cannot say enough good things about Erin
Ughuhart. She is thoughtful and ethical. She is a hard
worker and is kind. Erin is an outstanding litigator and
practitioner in donestic law."

The South Carolina Bar's Judicial Qualifications
Comm ttee, however, expressed some concerns about your
reputation in their report. Wuld you please tell us what
you think your reputation is anong your peers and fellow
menbers of the Bar.

A I'd love to. | thinkit's -- | think it's quite
good. | have colleagues at the Bar, who sonetines have
difficulty relating to certain other of our colleagues, and
| feel very grateful nost of the time, that | don't have a
pile of enemes that -- you know, that | have stacked up in
a corner.

| don't often feel like | have to navigate that.
| suspect -- and based on the things that we have
di scussed, and what | understand fromthe JQC, ny |aw
partner has been a longtime practitioner in the state. The
day that | nmet himand interviewed with him he said, "You

don't have to adopt ny enemes."
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And |'ve always been very grateful for that. |
never felt like | had to followin his footsteps. In fact,
to the contrary. |'ve been able to build my own reputation

for nmyself.
| don't -- | mean, while we are forever

connected, in that |I've worked wth himfor so many years,
and |I'Il never be able to separate nyself fromhimentirely
-- and don't want to, frankly -- | feel like my reputation
Is separate fromhis. And anyone who says ot herw se,
t hi nk, probably just has not worked with me directly.

Q \What response woul d you offer to the concern
noted on the Bar report?

A On the Bar report, about reputation? Well,
find it puzzling. It's hard to say with no detail to what
that refers, entirely. So it's sort of -- it's a difficult
target to try to address. It was surprising, especially
based on what | understood to be a lot of favorable
responses.

Sol -- 1 have a difficult time addressing that.

Not that I'm-- not that | don't want to. Just |'m not
sure what it is.

Q Thank you. Ms. Urquhart, you indicated in your
PDQ that you may have a pecuniary interest in a [awsuit
for a collection that was filed in June of 2023. Wuld you

pl ease explain the nature and the status of the [awsuit?
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A Sure. It's pending. | believe that it is
waiting to be scheduled for ADR. And it is a sinple
collection suit by ny firmagainst a former client for a
fee of, | think, twelve hundred -- I'msorry -- twelve
t housand dollars. It may be twelve thousand five hundred,
but sonmewhere al ong those |ines.

Q Thank you

M5. STARNES: M. Chairman, | would now ask
that we go into executive session to discuss a |ega
matter.

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: On notion from Senat or
Tal l ey, seconded by Representative Jordan, the pending
question is going into executive session. Al in favor
signify by saying qualify.

(At this time the nenbers audibly say "aye.")

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: All opposed "nay"?

(Hearing none.)

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: The "ayes" have it. W
wi Il now go into executive session. And I'll ask all those
fol ks who are not supposed to be here, if they would kindly
exit the roomfor just a few mnutes

(Executive session from3:58 p.m to 4:11 p.m)
CHAI RVAN CASKEY: W are back on the record

as we reconmence wWith the screening for -- the screening of
Ms. Urquhart. | recognize Ms. Starnes.
Garber Reporting
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BY M5. STARNES:

Q Ms. Urquhart, in response to Question No. 45 of
your PDQ you indicated that on July 19th, 2019, there was
an incident which resulted in a guilty plea. Wuld you
pl ease tell us what that guilty pleas was.

A Sure. | plead guilty to a DUAC, or a driving
with an unlawful al cohol concentration.

Q Thank you.

M5. STARNES:. | would note that the Piednont
Ctizens Commttee reported that Ms. Urquhart is well
qualified as to the evaluative criteria of ethical fitness,
prof essional and academ c ability, character, reputation,
and judicial tenperanent, and qualified in the evaluative
criteria of constitutional qualifications, physical health,
mental stability, and experience.

The conmttee also stated Ms. Urquhart
struck the conmttee as an enthusiastic and tal ented
| awyer, who has handl ed well a w de range of issues in the
famly court. The commttee rated her qualified rather
than well qualified in the area of experience, however,
because, "W do not believe that her experience is as broad
as sone of the other candidates running for this seat.
Nevert hel ess, we believe that she is an able | awer who
woul d serve well as a judge."
BY MS. STARNES:
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Q | have just a few housekeeping issues to go
through with you, and then I will turn you over to the
menbers of the Commi ssion. M. Urquhart, are you aware
that as a judicial candidate, you are bound by the code of
judicial conduct as found in Rule 501 of the South Carolina
Appel | ate Court Rul es?

A Yes, ma' am

Q And, Ms. Urquhart, since submtting your letter
of intent, have you contacted nenbers of the Conm ssion
about your candi dacy?

A | have not.

Q Are you famliar with Section 2-19-70, including
the limtations on contacting nmenbers of the Genera
Assembl y regardi ng your screening?

A | am

Q Since submtting your letter of intent, have you
sought or received the pledge of any legislator, either
prior to this date or pending the outcome of your
screeni ng?

A No, ma'am

Q Have you asked any third parties to contact
menbers of the General Assenbly on your behalf, or are you
aware of anyone attenpting to intervene in this process on
your behal f?

A | have not. And | amnot aware of any.
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Q Have you reviewed and do you understand the
Commi ssion's guidelines on pledging in South Carolina Code
Section 2-19-70(E)?

A Yes, ma'am

MS. STARNES: | would just note for the
record that any concerns raised during the investigation
regarding the candi date were incorporated into the
questioning of her today. M. Chairman, | have no further
questi ons.

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: Thank you, ma'am Do
menbers of the Conm ssion have any questions or comment?
Senat or Tall ey.

SENATOR TALLEY: Thank you, M. Chairman
EXAM NATI ON BY SENATOR TALLEY:

Q Ms. Urqubhart, nice to see you

A And you

Q | just have a general question. You touched on
it, being in private practice. But, you know, one of the
things as famly court judge you would be faced with,
numerous tines a day, are tenporary hearings. And so,
again, generally speaking, how would you approach those
hearings?

A | think one of the things that | want people to
cone into ny courtroomto say about ne is that you better

be prepared. | would like, to the greatest extent
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possi bl e, for represented clients to come in with conpl et ed
financial declarations, affidavits ready to submt, all the
requi red paperwork, so that we can get to the business of
putting the legal band-aids in place for famlies that
needs them

Qobviously, that -- that courtesy is going to have
to have sone wi ggle roomwhen it cones to pro se clients.
But as a lawer -- and | think all lawers |ove a judge who
will rule.

| think establishing precisely what the issues
are, and putting in place a resolution to those specific
I ssues, would -- as quickly as possible is though -- is the
best way to mange those. You know, get sone resolution for
fol ks so they can nove on to the |ater stages of
litigation.

Does that answer your question?

Q It does. Yes, ma'am Thank you. And one other
question, and this could follow -- |I"mnot sure why you
woul d, but we do down here fromtine to tinme -- alinony is
an issue that conmes up

A Ri ght.

Q And as you well know, much different than child
support in how that's done. Wat are your -- what are your
t houghts on that, given that you don't have a --

A No cal cul ator.
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Q -- statute or anything to go | ook at that
provi des you nuch gui dance or any formula? How would you
approach that?

A As a judge, | think how you approach it is make
sure you understand those factors as thoroughly as
possible. Ask -- if not offered into evidence, you ask
questions to get some factual evidence in test -- in
testinony fromparties about each of those factors, and
then to the greatest extent possible, make sure that you
address themin your rulings as to the length of the
marriage, age of the parties, ability to earn.

Just as many of those things as you can so that,
one, it survives the appellate review. And then nore
I mportantly, | think sonme -- some tracking system of the
al i nony cases that have been rul ed upon by the appellate
courts.

Not that you can backwards-engi neer a cal cul ator
out of appellate court decisions, but they do provide
gui dance. That's what the case lawis there for. So
followng the statute, within detailed orders, making
specific findings from-- fromthe testinony and ot her
evi dence, and be as precise as | can.

Q Thank you for taking the question.

CHAI RMAN CASKEY:  Any ot her questions from

menbers of the Comm ssion?
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(Hearing none.)

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: Seei ng none then, M.
Urquhart, this will conclude this portion of our screening
process.

| do need to take this opportunity, though,
to remnd you that pursuant to the Conm ssion's eval uative
criteria, the Comm ssion expects candidates to follow the
spirit as well as the letter of the ethics |laws, and that
we Wil view violations or the appearance of inpropriety as
serious and potentially deserving of heavy weight in our
screeni ng deliberations.

And so on that note, and as you may know,
the record will remain open until the formal release of the
qual i fications report, and you could be called back at such
tinme if that need were to arise.

So thank you for being here today. And
thank you for offering for judicial service to the State of
Sout h Carolina.

MS5. URQUHART: Thank you. Would be glad to.

CHAI RMAN CASKEY: Have a great day.

MS. URQUHART: And you

CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Thank you so nuch.

(Candi dat e excused.)
CHAI RVAN CASKEY: W th no further business

on the agenda for today, we will stand adjourned until the
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next m, which is on Mnday after Thanksgi vi ng, Novenber
27th at 9 a.m Thank you all. And Happy Thanksgi vi ng.
(OFF THE RECORD AT 4:18 P.M)
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CERTI FI CATE OF REPORTER

|, PATRRCIA G BACHAND, COURT REPORTER AND NOTARY
PUBLIC N AND FOR THE STATE OF SQUTH CARCLI NA AT LARGE, DO
HEREBY CERTI FY THAT THE FOREGO NG TRANSCRI PT CONSI STI NG OF
193 PAGES IS A TRUE, ACCURATE, AND COWPLETE RECORD TO THE
BEST OF My SKILL AND ABILITY.

| FURTHER CERTI FY THAT | AM NEI THER ATTORNEY NOR
COUNSEL FOR, NOR RELATED TO OR EMPLOYED BY ANY OF THE
PARTI ES CONNECTED WTH THI S ACTI ON, NOR AM | FI NANCI ALLY
| NTERESTED | N SAI D CAUSE.

IN WTNESS WHERECF, | HAVE SET MY HAND AND SEAL THI S
22ND DAY OF NOVEMBER 2023.

Wesie Hoamal.

PATRICIA G BACHAND, COURT REPORTER
My COWM SSI ON EXPI RES MARCH 8, 2027
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